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+ CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Group Results

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Oriental
Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”), | hereby present the audited
consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31st
March 2013 (the “Year”).

Turnover for the year ended 31st March 2013 declined
5.2% to HK$3,733 million (2012: HK$3,936 million). This
led to a gross profit decline of 15.4% to HK$700 million
(2012: HK$828 million) thus gross profit margin to drop
to 18.8% from 21.0% last year. Net profit attributable to
owners of the Company was HK$162 million, representing
a decrease of 0.9% from the previous corresponding year
(2012: HK$164 million). Excluding the one-off share option
expense of HK$94 million recognized last year and the net
gain of HK$76 million in relation to the disposal of property,
plant and equipment this year, mainly comprised the gain
on disposal on a shop premises, the adjusted net profit
decrease for our core business would have been 66.5%.
This significant decline in net profit performance was mainly
attributable to: (1) the absence of price hikes implemented
by watch suppliers during the year, (2) the slowdown in
China’s sales performance amidst a cooling domestic
economy, (3) these together led to a substantial drop in
gross profit margin as compared to the previous year, (4)
heightened rental expenses in both Hong Kong and China
and (5) significant increase in stock provision during the year
which grew 31.7% to HK$126 million as compared to last
year (2012: HK$96 million).

The Board has resolved to recommend a final dividend
of 5.0 HK cents per share (2012: 5.0 HK cents). The final
dividend together with the interim dividend of 2.0 HK cents
per share, represented a dividend payout of approximately
25% for the year ended 31st March 2013 (2012: 38%).
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Business Review

As at 31st March 2013, the Group operates 107 stores
(including stores of associates and jointly controlled entities)
in the Greater China region. Breakdown by geographic
region is as follows:

Hong Kong e
Macau 38 Y
China =n
Taiwan &3
Total un =t

In 2011, the strong demand in China drove the luxury
watch industry into a banner year. However, a volatile
global economic backdrop and the Chinese government’s
crackdown on ostentation and luxury gifting amongst
government officials has cooled consumption considerably
during the Year as Mainland consumers curb their spending
on extravagant items. This was evident in the latest export
statistics, with the Federation of the Swiss Watch Industry
reporting that China’s Swiss watch sales from January to
April 2013 has dropped 25% year-on-year. Yet, in contrast
to such unfavourable sentiment in China, the Group’s retail
sales in Hong Kong and Macau has picked up from the
second half of the fiscal year onwards, with the regions’
same-store sales (“SSS”) registering consecutive positive
growth since February 2013. The Group anticipates this
improvement to continue, as our stores have already
witnessed a gradual increase in Mainland tourist foot traffic
and a pick-up in sales for high-ticket watch items.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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High rental costs continued to be a major cost concern
for retailers in Hong Kong, Macau and China, respectively.
Compared to the previous corresponding year, the Group’s
rental expense increased by approximately 35.7% and this
was mainly caused by the lease renewal of 3 existing stores
in Hong Kong and the opening of a new Rolex boutique
in Hysan Place, Causeway Bay. The latter commenced
operation in August 2012. Yet, the rise in rental as a
percentage of turnover increased by 1.50 percentage
points to 5.1%. The Group wishes to put this heightened
cost impact in perspective, that this spike is almost entirely
related to these one-off events and that our rental expense
is better controlled than our peers. A good portion of
Oriental Watch'’s retail stores in Hong Kong are self-owned
properties, hence the Group is relatively defensive to such
external cost pressures. The Group will maintain prudent
policies on its operating expenses and is determined to
lower this ratio in the coming years.

As at 31st March 2013, the Group’s inventory level grew
2.9% to HK$2,060 million (2012: HK$2,003 million) and was
mainly attributable to the stocking up of inventory for our
two new stores in Hysan Place, Causeway Bay and in New
Mandarin Plaza, Tsim Sha Tsui East, respectively. The Group
understands the importance of a healthy working capital
hence we have already tightened inventory management
during the Year, with clear directives to front line staff to
slow the replenishment rate of high-ticket items. Moreover,
the Group’s balance sheet was also strengthened by the
disposal of property, plant and equipment, mainly comprised
the gain on disposal on a shop premises in Central for a
net gain of HK$76 million during the Year. To unlock value
in our assets, the Group may consider divesting 4 other
potential shop premises at opportune times to achieve
greater shareholder returns in the long run.
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Prospects

Despite the global economic uncertainty, the Group remains
cautiously optimistic on the business outlook in the luxury
market and believes the inspiration for high-end goods is
still strong and growing amongst Mainland consumers.
This is fuelled by the rising wealth of China’s aspirational
middle class, business elites, and sophisticated individuals
who have a growing taste for niche brands and exclusive
products. In most cases they come for world renowned
brands, of which the Group distributes many. The agreement
to lower the import tariff for Swiss goods on the back of the
recent Swiss-China free trade is certain to stimulate demand
for luxury watches in China over the medium-to-long term.

Further to the addition of two new stores during the Year,
the Group will continue to adopt a prudent store expansion
strategy in the new fiscal year, focusing on fine-tuning its
existing retail store network (especially in China) to optimize
operating performance. And when the opportunity presents,
the management may further expand in Hong Kong on
more reasonable rental costs. Tightened inventory and
costs controls will also be enforced to maintain a healthy
cash position. In the long term, the Group is confident that
Hong Kong will continue to be a major shopping destination
for Mainland Chinese tourists with its superior service
standards, lower tax rates and comprehensive product
range.

“Oriental Watch” is a prestigious brand established over a
long establishment history and well known amongst Chinese
consumers. With this being the biggest asset for the Group,
we will continue to strive to capitalize on all viable business
opportunities and aim to achieve satisfactory returns for our
shareholders.

On behalf of the Group, we thank our customers, suppliers,
staff and shareholders for their loyalty and continued
support.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and financial resources

At 31st March 2013, the Group’s total equity reached
HK$2,228 million, compared with HK$2,092 million as
at 31st March, 2012. The Group had net current assets
of HK$2,051 million, including bank and cash balances
of HK$373 million as at 31st March, 2013 compared
with balances of HK$1,738 million and HK$207 million
respectively as at 31st March, 2012. At 31st March, 2013,
bank loans and overdrafts totalled HK$686 million (31st
March, 2012: HK$506 million). At 31st March, 2013, the
gearing ratio (defined as total bank borrowing on total
equity) was 0.30 (31st March, 2012: 0.24).

Management considers that financial position of the Group
is healthy with adequate funds and unused banking facilities.
The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The
Group did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The
Group did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31st March, 2013, our Group had approximately 890
employees all over HK, Macau, China and Taiwan, in which
approximately 65% of whom were in Mainland. The total
manpower is around the same as last year.

The Group’s compensation package, which includes basic
salary, commission, annual bonus, medical insurance, and
other common benefits, is structured by reference to the
marketplace and individual merits, and is reviewed on an
annual basis based on the Group policy’s performance
system and objective specification performance appraisal.

We deeply believe every customer does have expectations
on the service they obtained. Thus, we must always strive
to provide service beyond their expectations in order to
maintain the most excellent quality and comprehensive of
service. As such, more resources have been allocated to
the Staff Training and Development aspect. Since January
2009, we commissioned an independent consulting firm
to conduct a continuous “Mystery Shoppers Programme
(MSP)”. This programme will help the management to
gauge and monitor the overall service performance of our
sales team. By analyzing the results of MSP, we are able
to identify the areas for improvements in a more specific
way such that our future training programme could be
tailor-made to specific shop/ individual level. All the effort
is to align with the company’s philosophy of providing
“Service Excellence” to customers, with the aim of impelling
the Group’s business and making great strides forward
unceasingly.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Dr. YEUNG Ming Biu, aged 77, the Chairman of the
Company, is a Co-founder of the Group. He has over 60
years’ experience in the watch business and is a Permanent
Honorary Director of The Federation of Hong Kong Watch
Trades and Industries Limited. He holds Honorary Felllow
awarded by The Chinese University of Hong Kong and
Honorary Doctor degree awarded by Lansbridge University
of New Brunswick of Canada.

Mr. YEUNG Him Kit, Dennis, aged 44, joined the Group
in 1993. He became Managing Director of the Company
in March 2003. He holds a Bachelor Degree in Commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. Mr. Yeung is the
son of Dr. Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. FUNG Kwong Yiu, aged 69, joined the Group in 1974
and has over 48 years’ experience in the watch business.
He is a Permanent Honorary Director of The Federation of
Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited.

Madam YEUNG Man Yee, Shirley, aged 51, joined the
Group in 1991. She received a Higher Diploma in Business
Studies and Diploma in Watch and Jewellery Management
from North Herts College in the United Kingdom and CFH
Institute in Switzerland respectively. Madam Yeung is the
daughter of Dr. Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. LAM Hing Lun, Alain, aged 54, joined the Group in
1992. He is the Finance Director and Company Secretary
of the Company and became Director of the Company in
April 2003. He is responsible for the Group’s accounting,
financial control and secretarial matters. He has over 29
years’ experience in accounting and auditing. Mr. Lam
holds a Master Degree of Business Administration from the
University of Hull. He is a Fellow Member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and an Associate
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Mr. CHOI Kwok Yum, aged 58, joined the Group in 1969.
He became Director of the Company in April 2003 and has
over 44 years’ experience in the watch business.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Dr. SUN Ping Hsu, Samson (“Dr. Sun”), M.B.E., J.P.,
aged 88, has been an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company since September 1993. He is the Chairman
of Sun International Group of companies. He was Deputy
Chairman and a Director of Gilman & Co., Ltd. and Inchcape
Hong Kong respectively from 1967 to 1985. Dr. Sun is
the Honorary Permanent President of The Federation of
Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited. He has
over 59 years’ experience in the manufacturing, marketing
and distribution of watches, and 27 years’ experience in
the marketing and distribution of consumer and electronic
products. He has involved in the PRC trade since 1979,
and continues to be active in both trading and property
development in the PRC. Dr. Sun has chaired many
voluntary community services and charitable organisations.
He was a Member of Basic Law of HKSAR Consultative
Committee in 1980’s. He is an Independent Non-executive
Director of National Electronics Holdings Limited (stock
code: 0213), and Cheuk Nang (Holdings) Limited (stock
code: 0131).

Dr. LI Sau Hung, Eddy, B.B.S., J.P., aged 58, has over
38 years’ experience in the manufacturing business. He is
a Member of the National Committee of Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference and the President of
Hong Kong Economic & Trade Association. Dr. Li holds
a Master Degree of Business Administration and a PhD
Degree in Economics. He was the 1991 awardee of The
Ten Outstanding Young Persons and the 1993 awardee
of Young Industrialists of Hong Kong. He has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since
September 1993. He is currently an Independent Non-
executive Director of Man Yue Technology Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0894), Midas International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1172). He has resigned as Independent non-
executive Director of Get Nice Holdings Limited (stock code:
0064) in April 2012. All companies listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Mr. CHOI Man Chau, Michael, aged 57, is a Fellow
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and is a Certified Public Accountant
(practising). Mr. Choi is also an Independent Non-executive
Director of Hunan Nonferrous Metals Corporation Limited
(stock code: 2626) which is listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He was formerly an
Independent Non-executive Director of Simsen International
Corporation Ltd. (stock code: 0993) and Dynamic Energy
Holdings Ltd. (stock code: 0578), companies listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. SZE Yuk Woo, aged 62, is the General Manager
overseeing the Group’s general operation in the PRC. He
joined the Group in 1997 and has over 43 years’ experience
in the watch business.

Mr. YEUNG Chi On, aged 53, is the General Manager
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1980 and has over 32 years’ experience in the
watch business.

Mr. LAM Tung Hing, aged 55, is the General Manager and
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 2003 and has over 33 years’ experience in the
watch business.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company strives to attain and maintain the high
standard of corporate governance as it believes that
effective corporate governance are fundamental to
enhancing shareholder value and safe guarding shareholder
interests. The Company has accordingly adopted good
corporate governance principles that emphasize a
quality board of Directors (“the Board”), effective internal
control, stringent disclosure practices and transparency
and accountability to all stakeholders. It is, in addition,
committed to continuously improving these practices and
inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a quality board, sound internal control,
and transparency and accountability to all stakeholders.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited made certain
amendments to the Code on the Corporate Governance
Practices contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and renamed it the
Corporate Governance Code (the “Revised Code”, together
with the former code as the “CG Code”) with effect from 1
April, 2012.

Throughout the year ended 31 March, 2013, the Company
has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the CG
Code set out in the Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules except
for the deviation from the Code Provision A.4.1 which is
explained in the following relevant paragraph.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Mode set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors (“the
Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the
Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with
the required standard set out in the Code for the year under
review.
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THE BOARD
Corporate Strategy

The primary objective of the Company is to enhance long-
term total return for our shareholders. To achieve this
objective, the Group’s strategy is to place equal emphasis
on achieving sustainable recurring earning growth and
maintaining the Group’s strong financial profile. Management
Discussion and Analysis contain discussion and analyses of
the Group’s performance and the basis on which the Group
generates or preserves value over the longer term and
the basis on which the Group will execute its strategy for
delivering the Group’s objective.

Role of the Board

The Board, which is accountable to shareholders for long-
term performance of the Company, is responsible for
directing the strategic objectives of the Company and
overseeing the management of the business. Directors
are charged with the task of promoting the success of the
Company and making decision in the best interest of the
Company.

The Board, led by the Chairman, Dr. Yeung Ming Biu,
approves and monitors Group-wide strategies and
policies, annual budgets and business plans, evaluates
the performance of the Company, and supervises the
management of the Company (“Management”). Management
is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Group Managing Director.
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Board Composition

At 31 March, 2013, the Board comprised nine Directors,
including the Chairman, Group Managing Director, Group
Finance Director, three Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. Biographical details
of the Directors are set out in the Directors and Senior
Management Section on pages 9 to 11. The composition of
the Board is well balanced with each Director having sound
knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group.

For a Director to be considered independent, the Board
must determine that the Director does not have any direct or
indirect material relationship with the Group. In determining
the independence of Directors, the Board follows the
requirements set out in the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive

The Role of the Chairman is separate from that of Group
Managing Director. Such division of responsibilities helps to
reinforce their independence and accountability.

The Chairman is responsible for providing leadership to,
and overseeing the functions of, the Board to ensure that
the Board acts in the best interest of the Group and the
Board meetings are planned and conducted effectively. The
Chairman is responsible for approving the agenda of each
Board meeting, taking into account, where appropriate,
matters proposed by Directors for inclusion in the agenda.
With the support of Executive Directors and the Company
Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors
are properly informed on issues arising at Board meetings
and provided with adequate and accurate information in
a timely manner. The Chairman also actively encourages
Directors to be fully engaged in the Board’s affairs and
make contribution to the Board’s functions. The Board,
under the leadership of the Chairman, has adopted good
corporate governance practices and procedures and taken
appropriate steps to provide effective communication with
shareholders.
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The Group Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, is
responsible for managing business of the Group, attending
to the formulation and successful implementation of the
Group policies and assuming full accountability to the Board
for all Group operations. Acting as the principal manager of
the Group’s business, the Group Managing Director attends
to developing strategic operating plans that reflect the long-
term objectives and priorities established by the Board
and is directly responsible for maintaining the operational
performance of the Group. Working with the other Executive
Directors and the executive management team of each
core business divisions, he ensures that the Board is fully
apprised of the funding requirements of the business of
the Group and presents annual budgets to the Board for
consideration and approval. With the assistance of the
Group Finance Director, the Group Managing Director sees
to it that the funding requirements of the business are met
and he closely monitors the operating and financial results
of the business against plans and budgets, taking remedial
action when necessary. He maintains an ongoing dialogue
with the Chairman and all Directors to keep them fully
informed of all major business development and issues. He
is also responsible for building and maintaining an effective
team to support him in his role.

Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, there
are three Independent Non-executive Directors representing
one-third of the Board of Directors. Among the three
Independent Non-executive Directors, one of them have
appropriate professional qualifications in accounting or
related financial management expertise as required by Rule
3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors the written confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company based on such confirmation, considers Dr.
Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and Mr. Choi
Man Chau, Michael to be independent.
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Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Under the Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. However, the independent non-executive directors
were not appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retirement by rotation in annual general meeting of the
Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.
The management of the Company considered that there
is no imminent need to revise the letter of appointment of
independent non-executive directors by adding a specific
term in the letter of appointment.

Board Meetings and Practices

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year,
and the Board will also meet on other occasions when
a board-level decision on a particular matter is required.
Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the
Group provides information to Directors on a regular basis
on the activities and development in the business of the
Group. Throughout the year, Directors participate in the
consideration and approval of routine and operational
matters of the Company by way of circular resolutions
with supporting explanatory materials, supplemented by
additional verbal/written information or notification from the
Company Secretary and other executives as when required.
Details of material or notable transactions of subsidiary
companies are provided to the Directors as appropriate.
Whenever, warranted, additional Board meetings are held.

The Directors will receive details of agenda items for
decision and minutes of committee meeting in advance of
each Board meeting. With respect to regular meeting of
the Board, Directors receive written notice of the meeting
at least 14 days in advance and agenda with supporting
Board papers no less than 3 days prior to the meetings.
With respect to the other meetings, Directors are given
as much as notice as is reasonable and practicable in the
circumstances.
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Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or
her duty may take independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense. Directors are encouraged to update
their skills, knowledge and familiarity with the Group
through their initial induction, ongoing participation at Board
and Committee meetings, and through meeting with key

members of the Management.

During the year ended 31 March, 2013, meetings and
Directors attendance records for the meetings held are set

out below:

Executive Directors
Dr. Yeung Ming Biu (7) — Chairman
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis (7)
— Group Deputy Chairman and
Group Managing Director
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley (7)

Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain
— Group Finance Director

Mr. Choi Kwok Yum

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson

Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy

Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael

Notes:
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(1) Dr. Yeung Ming Biu is the father of Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis and

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley.

EMEZIRSKBIEXERURDSE
TERE BOrsKARER  BAEA
RRNBESE - BBABEN  HE2HEE
FehZEeeRNEEEEIENER
T8%  ARAHBEERERIT AR
o WHREIANERE 2 T fE o

RBE_Z—=F=ZA=Z=T—RHILFE
N SEMNEEENMBTERZHERL
SRHEHIT -

2012 Annual

General

Board Meeting

—E-—-F

EEg BRRBFRE

4/4 \

4/4 \

4/4 \

4/4 \

4/4 \
4/4

4/4 \
4/4

4/4 \

Hist -

(1) BRRELRBIREENGEEZLT 2N -

— & — =Z F F 3 Annual Report 2013



)

18

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

PNEUTR
EREBRE

Training and Commitment

The Company provides continuous professional
development (“CPD”) training and relevant reading materials
to all Directors to help ensure that they are apprised of
the latest changes in the commercial, legal and regulatory
environment in which the Group conducts its business and
to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills on their
roles, functions and duties as directors of the Company. In
addition, Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy
and Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain attended external forums or
briefing sessions (including delivery of speeches by Mr. Lam
Hing Lun, Alain) on relevant topics. Mr. Choi Man Chau,
Michael has also participated in CDP programs required by
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The directors have to provided to the Company with details
of the CPD training undertaken by them from time to time.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary, Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain is
responsible to the Board for ensuring that the Board
procedures are followed and Board activities are efficiently
and effectively conducted. These objectives are achieved
through the adherence to proper Board processes and the
timely preparation and dissemination to Directors and Board
Committees comprehensive Board agendas and papers.
Minutes of all Board meetings and Board Committees are
prepared by and maintained by the Company Secretary
to record in sufficient details the matters considered and
decisions reached by the Board or Committee, including any
concerns raised or dissenting views voiced by any Director.
All the minutes are sent to Directors and are available for
inspection by any Director upon request.
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The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that
the Board is fully apprised of all legislative, regulatory and
corporate governance developments relating to the Group
and that it takes these into consideration when making
decisions for the Group. The Company Secretary is also
directly responsible for the Group’s compliance with all
obligations of the Listing Rules including publications
and dissemination of annual reports and interim reports
within the periods laid down in the Listing Rules,
timely dissemination to shareholders and the market of
announcement and information relating to the Group and
assisting in the notification of Directors’ dealings in securities
of the Group.

The Company Secretary advises the Directors on their
obligations for disclosure of interests in securities,
connected transactions and price-sensitive information and
ensures that the standards and disclosures required by the
Listing Rules are observed and, where required, reflected in
the annual report of the Company.

In relation to connected transactions, regular seminars
are conducted for executives from business units within
the Group to ensure that such transactions are handled
in compliance with the Listing Rules. Details analyses are
performed on all potential connected transactions to ensure
full compliance and for Directors’ considerations.

Furthermore, the Company Secretary advises the Directors
on their obligations for disclosure of interests and dealings
in the Group’s securities, connected transactions and
price-sensitive information and ensures that the standard
and disclosure required by the Listing Rules are observed
and where required, reflected in the annual report of the
Company.

The appointment and removal of the Company Secretary is
subject to Board approval in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company. Whilst the Company Secretary
reports to the Board through the Chairman and the Group
Managing Director, all members of the Board have access to
the advice and service of the Company Secretary. Mr. Lam
Hing Lun, Alain has appointed as the Company Secretary of
the Company since 1992 and has day-to-day knowledge of
the Group affairs.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements
and the Financial Reporting

The annual and interim results of the Company are published
in a timely manner of the year end and the half year.

The following statement, which set out the responsibilities
of the Directors in relation to the financial statements,
should be read in conjunction with, but distinguished from,
the Independent Auditor’s report on pages 43 to 45 which
acknowledge the reporting responsibilities of the Group’s
Auditor.

Annual Report and Accounts

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparation of the Annual Report and financial statements
of the Company to ensure that the financial statements
give a true and fair presentation in accordance with Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable accounting
standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial
statements, the Group applies appropriate accounting
policies that are consistently applied and makes judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group
keeps accounting records which disclose the financial
position of the Group upon which financial statements of the
Group could be prepared in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies.
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Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and
to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within
the Group.

Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquires, consider
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future and that,
for this reason, it is appropriate to adopt the going concern
basis in preparation the financial statements.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Board is satisfied with Deloitte in respect of the audit
fees they charged, the process and its effectives of the audit
and has resolved to recommend their reappointment as
the Company’s external auditors at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

During the financial year, the services provided by, and the
associated remuneration paid to Deloitte were as follows:

Audit =t
Taxation and non-audit services

REEE

EXAERN—YAEMNUENERRE
AEEEE YHBRERANEEANHF
SRIT/R MM E SRR

HFEEE
RIELEZENR EFZTARAEEESR

RWEREFRARAREELE FIEE
KRB 2 EMNEERBRYBEHE -

BB T =

EEC EMRYRREMER ZEEE
A B|EDBRELREBMIE - SEREER
ERERRBFAE FEBEAHEARFZ
SNEEAZ BIED

KA BFRER - BB M2 Rk LAE
Sz HEME T

HK$’000
TET

2,740

Wi M IR AT IR 282

3,022

EF — = £ F£ ¥ Annual Report 2013

21



22

S o

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AN\ e i
TEREARSE

BOARD COMMITTEES
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all Independent Non-
executive Directors who possess the appropriate business
and financial management experience and skills to
understand financial statements and internal controls. It is
chaired by Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson with Dr. Li Sau Hung,
Eddy, and Mr. Choi Man Chau as members.

Under the term of reference of the Audit Committee, it is
required to oversee the relationship between the Company
and its external auditors, review the Group’s preliminary
results, interim results and annual financial statements,
monitor compliance with statutory and Listing Rules
requirements, review the scope, extent and effectiveness of
the activities of the Group’s internal audit functions, engage
independent legal or other advisers as it determines is
necessary and perform investigations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee adopted by
the Board are published on the Group’s website.

During the year ended 31 March, 2013, 4 meetings were
held. The attendance records for the audit committee
meetings are set out below:

EEZET
BEREES

BERZZECERERBIUIFNTES
FHEBTRY BRI MR EIERFEN
BERFAPKEELREARITS - 288
HAREBELETEZE KEAFTHER
EREMELE -

REFEZZESNRBERLE  ZEEHR
BEERERARFEEINEZHENE
% BHAKENYIRE  PHREHE
FEMBHRR BREEFTEEHRANR
ERESTIER - BIIARB AR EZBEE
I TIESIG - MREND ERSBERE
R R B8 I8 7 WA R e AR - DA RGETT
HE o

AN SE TR

RBEZFT—=F=-A=
BOTOREE - FRXZEGEAILR
iSRRI -

Directors’
Attendance
EEHER

Members of the Audit Committee EERLZEEKE
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson BREBEE L 4/4
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy FHEEL 4/4
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael BEUM LA 4/4

During the year, the Audit Committee performed the duties
and responsibilities under its terms of reference and other
duties of the Existing Code.
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Financial Statements

The Audit committee meets with the Group Finance Director
and other senior management of the Group from time to
time to review the interim and final results and the Interim
Report and Annual Report of the Group and other financial,
internal control and risk management matters of the Group.
It considers and discusses the reports and presentations of
Management, the Group internal and external auditors, with
a view of ensuring that the Group’s consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. It also meets
the Group’s external auditor, Deloitte, to consider their
reports on the scope and outcome of their independent
review of the interim financial report and on their annual
audit of the consolidated financial statements.

External Auditors

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external
auditor’s independence and objectively and the effectiveness
of the audit process. It has received representing from
Deloitte of their independence and objectively and holds
meetings with Deloitte to consider the scope of their
audit, approve the fees thereon, and the scope and
appropriateness of non-audit services, if required, to
be provided by them. The Audit Committee also makes
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and
retention of the external auditors.

The Group’s policy regarding the engagement of Deloitte for
various services listed below is as follows:

e  Audit services — includes audit services provided in
connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by
external auditors.
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Audited related services — included services that
would normally be provided by an external auditors
but not generally included in audit fees, for example,
audit of the Group’s pension plans, due diligence and
accounting advice related to mergers and acquisitions,
internal control reviews of systems and/or process,
issuance of special audit reports for tax purposes
(if any). The external auditors are to be invited to
undertake these services that they must or are best
placed to undertake in their capacity as auditors.

Taxation related services — includes all tax compliance
and tax planning services except for those services
which are provided in connection with the audit. The
Group uses the services of the external auditors where
they are best suited. All other significant taxation
related work may be undertaken by other parties as
appropriate.

Others services — includes, for example audit
or reviews of third parties to assess compliance
with contracts, risk management diagnostics and
assessments, and non-financial system consultations
(if any). The external auditors are also permitted to
assist management and the Group’s internal auditors
with internal investigations and fact-finding into alleged
improprieties. These services are subject to specific
approval by the Audit Committee.

General consulting services — the external auditors
are not eligible to provide services involving general
consulting work including accountancy services.
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Review of Risk Management and Internal Control

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining an effective system of internal
control. It reviews the process by which the Group evaluates
its control environment and risk assessment process, and
the way in which business and control risks are managed.
In addition, it reviews with the Group’s internal auditors
the work plan for their audit together with their resources
requirements and considers the report to the Audit
Committee on the effectiveness of internal controls in the
Group business operations.

These reviews and reports are taken into consideration by
the Audit Committee when it makes its recommendations
to the Board for approval of the consolidated financial
statements for the year.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members,
including two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and
a Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis. Dr. Sun
Ping Hsu, Samson is the chairman of the Committee. The
Committee meets for the determination of the remuneration
package of Directors and senior management of the Group.
In addition, the Committee also meets as and when required
to consider remuneration related matters.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to
assist the Board in achieving its objectives of attracting,
retaining and motivating people of the highest calibre and
experience needed to shape and execute strategy across
the Group’s substantial business operations. It assists
the Group in the administration of a fair and transparent
procedure for setting remuneration policies including
assessing the performance of Directors and senior executive
of the Group and determining their remuneration packages.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
adopted by the Board are published on the Group’s
website.
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The remuneration of Directors and senior executives
is determined with reference to the performance and
profitability of the Group as well as remuneration
benchmarks from other local and/or international companies
prevailing market conditions. Directors and employees also
participate in bonus arrangement determined in accordance
with the performance of the Group and the individual’s
performance.

During the financial year ended 31 March, 2013, one
remuneration committee meeting has been held. Throughout
the financial year, all members of the Remuneration
Committee have reviewed background information on
market data, the Group’s business activities and human
resources issues, and headcounts and staff costs. The
Remuneration Committee has also reviewed and approved
the proposed director fees for year ended 31 March 2014,
year-end bonus and remuneration packages of Executive
Directors and senior management of the Company for the
year ended 31 March, 2013 and made recommendations
to the Board on the directors’ fees for independent non-
executive directors, however, do not participate in the
determination of their own remunerations.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has not established a nomination committee.
However, Executive Directors identify potential new directors
and recommend to the Board for decision. The Board
considers potential directorship based on the candidate’s
qualifications, business experience and suitability to the
Company. During the financial year ended 31 March, 2013,
no nomination meeting has held.
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INTERNAL CONTROL, CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE AND GROUP RISK
MANAGEMENT

Introduction

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s system
of internal control and assessment and management of
risks.

In meeting its responsibilities, the Board seeks to increase
risk awareness across the Group’s business operations
and has put in place policies and procedures, including
parameters of delegated authority, which provide a
framework for the identification and management of risks. It
also reviews and monitors the effectiveness of the systems
of internal control to ensure that the policies and procedures
in place are adequate. Reporting and reviewing activities
include review by the Executive Directors and the Board
and approval of detailed operational and financial reports,
budgets and plans provided by the management of the
business operations, review by the Board of actual results
against budgets, review by the Audit Committee of the
ongoing work of internal audit function and risk management
function, as well as regular business review by Executive
Directors and the executive management team of each core
business division.

On behalf of the Board, the Audit Committee reviews
regularly the corporate governance structure and practices
within the Group and monitors compliance fulfillment on an
ongoing basis.

Whilst these procedures are designed to identify and
manage risks that could adversely impact the achievement
of the Group’s business objectives, they do not provide
absolute assurance against material mis-statement errors,
losses or fraud.
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Internal Control Environment and Systems

The Board is overall responsible for monitoring the
operations of the business within the Group. Executive
Directors are appointed to the Board of all material
operating subsidiaries for monitoring of the operations of
those companies, including attendance at Board meetings,
review and approval of business strategies, budgets and
plans, and setting of key business performance targets. The
executive management team of each core business division
is accountable for the conduct and performance of each
business in the division within the agreed strategies and
similarly the management of each business is accountable
for its conduct and performance.

The Group’s internal control procedures include a system for
reporting information to the executive management teams of
each core business and the Executive Directors.

Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the
management of individual businesses and subject to review
and approval by Executive Directors. Executive Directors
review the differences to the budget and for approval. When
setting budgets, management identifies, evaluates and
reports on the likelihood and potential financial impact of
significant business risks.

The Executive Directors review monthly management reports
on the financial results and key operating statistics of each
business and hold regular meetings with the executive
management team and senior management of business
operations to review these reports, business performance
against budgets, forecasts, significant risk sensitivities and
strategies. In addition, Group Finance Director and members
of his finance team review monthly performance against
budget and forecast, and to address accounting and finance
related matters.
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The Group Finance Director has established guidelines
and procedures for approval and control of expenditures.
Operating expenditures are subject to overall budget control
and are controlled within each business with approval level
for such expenditures being set by reference to the level of
responsibility of each executive officer. Capital expenditures
are subject to overall control within the annual budget
review and approval process, and more specific control
and approval prior to commitment by the Group Finance
Director or Executive Directors are required for unbudgeted
expenditures and material expenditures within the approval
budget. Reports of actual versus budgeted and approved
expenditures are also regularly reviewed.

Internal audit department reporting to the Group Managing
Director on regular basis and also directly to the Audit
Committee if necessary, provides independent assurance
as to the existence and the effectiveness of the risk
management activities and controls in the Group’s business
operations. Using risk assessment methodology and taking
into account the dynamics of the Group activities, internal
audit derives its yearly audit plan which is reviewed by the
Audit Committee, and reassessed during the year as needed
to ensure that adequate resources are deployed and the
plan’s objectives are met. Internal audit is responsible for
assessing the Group’s internal control system, formulating
an impartial opinion on the system, and reporting its findings
to the Group Finance Director, Group Managing Director
and the Audit Committee as well as following up on all
reports to ensure that all issues have been satisfactorily
resolved. In addition, a regular dialogue is maintained with
the Group’s external auditors so that both are aware of the
significant factors which may affect their respective scopes
of work.

Depending on the nature of business and risk exposure
of individual business units, the scope of the work
performed by the internal audit function includes financial
and operations review, recurring and surprise audits, fraud
investigation and productivity effectiveness reviews.

SEYBEEE AR OR AR HRT L
JEolHEEF EES Y ARBERERE
EHEE YHASEEBIRETRITEHA
BB RN ERENRAI K EITE
e BARY BRRBRFEEREETHEAZ
RRETEEMER A& EEZRE
IIATEEZEMAIUAREAL L - 8IZBR
BAZABAEEYBEETRNTESIED
FAEMETEAZ - HRERMALETE
B REMZMNRYT MRE e TR -

W%%ﬁﬁﬁm MK EEFRLIEE

WEBT EE&ﬁ%ﬁ*iAEﬁ
(W%E)%KEI¥$E@WH

A B B EC PR IR B R B S an Eﬁmﬁi
RiE - REEZER AR GIERE B
AREBEBEFEMS - BT LR FF XA
g it mERREGEH  LAERE
R FREHNNG - BERERHERAM
BREGSBERBAER - AHERAE
AHEARSEEAMEESE - sLHlERES
EEMNER  XHEFTEE %ﬁﬁl%
BEZ KEEFAKERERZEQE
H RARBEREMBRS  BRAEMH
O ESEIMEOR o ptIh - REPE XA
EeRASENINERBEEHER &
B THRAEFELERTFEEMNERX
S

ﬁ?ﬂﬂ%% 57 B TSI B AR A

AR AT B AR B0 T VE €3 Bl B 45 B 15 B
gi%J REMERBEZ  FFRA
L AREENUERENE -

— & — =Z F F 3 Annual Report 2013

29



)

30

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

PNEUTR
EREBRE

Reports from the external auditors on internal controls and
relevant financial reporting matters, if any, are presented to
the Group Finance Director and the relevant management
team. These reports are reviewed and the appropriate
actions taken.

Corporate Governance

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility of
developing and maintaining sound and effective corporate
governance within the Group and is committed to ensuring
that the effective governance structure is put in place to
continuously review and improve the corporate governance
practices within the Group in light of evolving environment
and regulatory requirements.

Under the term of reference, the Audit Committee has been
delegated the corporate function of the Board to monitor,
procure and manage corporate governance compliance
within the Group. To assist the Audit Committee in fulfilling
its responsibilities, Company Secretary with representatives
from key departments of the Company are continuously
examine the corporate governance structure of the Group,
provide updates, identify emerging matters of compliance,
structure appropriate compliance mechanisms and monitor
compliance fulfillment on an ongoing basis.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the compliance status
and is satisfied that the Company has complied throughout
the year with all the code provisions of the CG Code
applicable during the year except for the deviation from
the Code Provision A.4.1 that is explained in the previous
relevant paragraph.

Group Risk Management

The Group Managing Director and the Group Finance
Director have the responsibility of developing and
implementing risk mitigation strategies including the
deploying of insurance to transfer the financial impact
of risks. The Group Finance Director is responsible for
arranging appropriate insurance coverage.
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Review of Internal Control Systems

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted
a review of the effectiveness of the Group’ internal control
system for the year ended 31 March, 2013 covering all
material financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions, and is satisfied that such
system are effective and adequate.

COMMUNICATION WITH INVESTORS AND
SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the shareholders of
the Company and investors. Therefore, the Board and the
Group’s senior Management maintain close communications
with investors, analysts, fund managers and the media by
various channels including interviews and meetings. The
Group specially assigns Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain, Group
Finance Director, being the contact person of investor
relations to respond the requests of information and queries
from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the view of shareholders on
matters affecting the Group and encourages them to attend
shareholders’ meeting to communicate with the Board or
Management directly.

SHAREHOLDER’S RIGHT

The Board is committed to providing clear and full
performance information of the Group to the shareholders
through publication of notices, announcements, circulars,
interim and annual reports. In addition to dispatching
circulars, notices, financial reports to shareholders,
additional information are also available to the shareholders
on the Group’s website.
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Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meeting
of the Company, such as the annual general meeting and at
which the Chairman and Directors are available to answer
questions on the Group’s business. All shareholders have
statutory right to call for extraordinary general meeting and
put forward agenda items for consideration by shareholders
by sending to the Company Secretary at the registered
office a written request for such general meeting together
with the proposed agenda items. All substantial resolutions
at the general meeting are decided on a poll. The poll is
conducted by the Group’s Share Registrars and the results
of the poll are published on the websites at The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Group. Financial
and other information is made available on the Group’s
website, which is regularly updated.

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

AEBBEREFEARAMARERERX
g PIMBRERBFEAS  TREEFHH
FRRKRE  UREBRBARBEEBFNRE
A - 2BMROBEAEENAREEZRA
R ERF A Wi NS EERIAHBR
ZE - BRRAABKARAEMPELE
RMARMERDAREERRREG ZEK
Kt AT EZSE A AR o« RRAE
FAAEERBRBURETARR - &
ERRBAEERDBEFBLERET - M
REXAGERSEENEBBHARIME
[RAREANEE B - REBEULITNEH
EHE NP S EE M E R o



)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
EEEHRE

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31st March, 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company as
well as engaged in watch trading. The principal activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page
46.

An interim dividend of 2.0 Hong Kong cents per share was
declared and paid to the shareholders during the year.
A final dividend of 5.0 Hong Kong cents per share being
proposed by the directors is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

RESERVES

As at 31st March, 2013, the Company’s reserves available
for distribution consisted of contributed surplus of
HK$122,183,000 and retained profits of HK$62,336,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or
pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed
surplus if:

(@) to do so would render the Company unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than its liabilities.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group incurred approximately HK$74.3
million on the purchase of property, plant and equipment.
Details of these and other movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
12 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Dr. Yeung Ming Biu (Chairman)
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis
(Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum

Independent non-executive directors:

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain, Mr. Choi Kwok Yum and Dr. Li
Sau Hung, Eddy retire and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

None of the directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Details of the remuneration paid by the Group to the
directors of the Company and the senior management of the
Group for the year ended 31st March, 2013 are set out in
note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March, 2013, the interests of the directors of
the Company in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQO”), or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
were as follows:
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Bl 1) E 2GR ERE 2 Z L MATRSEE
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W IREBELETRARESETELRRIW
ZESFRBNEARRIREBHE ST
ERAR([BRAT]) 2T -

Number of shares held

fisRe#A
Percentage of
Total issued share
Personal Family Corporate number of capital of
interest interest interest shares  the Company
BRAREH
Name of director EE3E BAES e I NARsH Ro#s  TREAFLML
Dr. Yeung Ming Biu BHERL 18,367,583 7,920,000 128,164,561 154,452,144 27.07%
(note (a))
(Hie)
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis BiTREE 4,234,000 - (note (b)) 4,234,000 0.74%
(Hit)
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu BERLE 6,508,160 - (note (c) 6,508,160 1.14%
Hie)
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley BRERL 2,640,000 221,161 (note () 2,861,161 0.50%
(Hit)
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain HEBLE 3,600,000 - - 3,600,000 0.63%
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum EESE 3,600,000 - - 3,600,000 0.63%
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson FREET - - 3,200,000 3,200,000 0.56%
(note ()
(Hite)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES (Continued)

Notes:

(a) Dr. Yeung Ming Biu and his wife, Madam Au Po Kee, are the
beneficial owners of 45% and 22.5% respectively of the issued share
capital of Realtower Holdings Limited. Realtower Holdings Limited
and Dr. Yeung Ming Biu are the respective beneficial owners of 55%
and 10% of the issued share capital of Furama Investments Limited,
which is the beneficial owner of 80% of the issued share capital of
Datsun Holdings Limited. Datsun Holdings Limited is the beneficial
owner of 127,776,000 shares in the Company.

Dr. Yeung Ming Biu is the beneficial owner of 47.5% of the issued
share capital of Y.H. Chan Limited, which is the beneficial owner of
25% of the issued share capital of Furama Investments Limited. Y.H.
Chan Limited also directly holds 388,561 shares in the Company.

(b)  Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis is the beneficial owner of 10% and 7%
of the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited and Real
Champ Limited respectively. Real Champ Limited is the beneficial
owner of 20% of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings Limited.

(c)  Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu is the beneficial owner of 6% of the issued
share capital of Real Champ Limited.

(d)  Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley is the beneficial owner of 7.5% of
the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited.

(e) Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and his family members are the beneficial
owners of the entire issued share capital of Sun International Limited,
which is the beneficial owner of 3,200,000 shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held by a director in trust for the
Company, none of the directors of the Company had any
interest or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies.

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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Hat

(@ HHREHETIEREZFREHZTHIRERES
Realtower Holdings Limited B3 7T% A& 45%
. 22.5% ° Realtower Holdings Limited & 15
RIS = % B B & # A Furama Investments
Limited B % 17 & Z&55% % 10% ° Furama
Investments Limited® % # 74 Datsun
Holdings Limited 2 % 77 i 4<80% ° Datsun
Holdings Limited & % # 5 127,776,000 i& 7
NAEAG -

GHRZELESHEMRRAER AR EHITR
RA47.5% o BRI AR A 7 E & ¥ A Furama
Investments Limited B 37T AN 25% o fRmEHE
BRARINEERH 388,561 RARQFIEG °

(o) BTSSR A D RIE 2 B Realtower Holdings
Limited % Real Champ Limited 2 % 77 & &
10% K% 7% ° Real Champ Limited & # # A&
Datsun Holdings Limited £ #4TA% 4 20%

(c) IBERILEE LA Real Champ Limited B2
1TREA 6% °

(d) 1 B & & + & = % B Realtower Holdings
Limited B 4T AN 7.5% °

) BREBEITREXRKEKE & #% BSun
International Limited & &6 2 % 17 f% 4N ° Sun
International Limited Bz A 3,200,000 &4
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the Company’s
special general meeting held on 3rd November, 2003, the
Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”).

Under the Share Option Scheme, options may be granted
to any director, employee, consultant, customer, supplier or
advisor of the Group or a company in which the Company
holds an interest or a subsidiary of such company (the
“Eligible Persons”), the trustee of the Eligible Persons or a
company beneficially owned by the Eligible Persons. The
purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain
quality personnel and other persons to provide incentive
to them to contribute to the business and operation of
the Group. The total number of shares available for issue
under the Share Option Schemes as at the date of this
report is 23,950,852 shares. No Eligible Persons shall be
granted an option in any 12-month period for such number
of shares (issued and to be issued) which in aggregate
would exceed 1% of the share capital of the Company
in issue on the last day of such 12-month period unless
approval of the shareholders of the Company has been
obtained in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
The exercisable period is determined by the directors of
the Company, which shall not be more than 10 years from
the date of grant, and may include a minimum period for
which the options must be held before it can be exercised.
The exercise price per share payable on the exercise of an
option equals to the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant;
and

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant.

The Share Option Scheme is valid for a period of ten years
commencing on the adoption date on 3rd November, 2003.
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Z TR
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES (Continued)

BRESTENEEBERGSES
ZRER|(4)

TREBES £ TEELENRE AR
TR B R E Y 28 -

The following table discloses movements of the options
granted under the Share Options Scheme to directors,
certain employees and consultants during the year:

38

Number of
shares under Original Adjusted
options at Date of exercise exercise
Name of 1.4.2012 and grant of price price  Exercisable
category of participant 31.3.2013 options per share per share period
R=-B-ZF
mA-BR
—B-=F
ZRA=t-H
BREY K B AE REBR RRE
SRELARER ZRBEE BB TEE BROTKE ATEHE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(note)
(Hiit)
Directors €5
Dr. Yeung Ming Biu 1,440,000 06.04.2011 4183 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
BREEL
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis 1,440,000 06.04.2011 4183 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
BOTH S &
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu 3,000,000 06.04.2011 418 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
BEREE
Madam Yeung Man Yee, 1,440,000 06.04.2011 413 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
Shirley
BRELL
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain 3,600,000 06.04.2011 4183 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
WEBEE
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum 3,600,000 06.04.2011 4183 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
14,520,000
Other employees EftifE 8
Type A 14,400,000 06.04.2011 418 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
A%
Type B 18,000,000 29.08.2011 4.80 N/A  29.08.2011 — 28.08.2021
B TEH
Consultants ]
Type A 2,640,000 06.04.2011 418 3.44  06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
AR
Type B 5,000,000 29.08.2011 4.80 N/A  29.08.2011 — 28.08.2021
B TEA
Total #&5t 54,560,000

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES (Continued)

Note: An ordinary resolution was passed by the shareholders at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 28th July, 2011 approving a
bonus issue of shares to shareholders of the Company on the basis
of one new ordinary share for every five ordinary shares held. The
number of shares under the outstanding options and the exercise
price per share of the outstanding options were adjusted accordingly
pursuant to the terms of the Share Option Scheme.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March, 2013, according to the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO, the following persons (not being a director or chief
executive of the Company) had interests in the share capital
of the Company.

Name of shareholder

BEREH

Datsun Holdings Limited
Furama Investments Limited
Realtower Holdings Limited

Realtower Holdings Limited holds 55% of the issued share
capital of Furama Investments Limited which holds 80%
of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings Limited.
Accordingly, both Realtower Holdings Limited and Furama
Investments Limited are deemed under the SFO to be
interested in the 127,776,000 shares in the Company held
by Datsun Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st March, 2013, there was
no person who had any interests or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company according to
the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO.

BREENEEZRERMNES
ZRER|(4)

Wit BRERERRBAR_Z——FLAZ+N\BE
TZBRRBFEAEG DRBERRAR  HE
R R FARBBR  EESEHAIR
TR A R — RO B A o RITE B AHE
ZRMEE RRTTREREZSERITEER
IRIRE R B 2 (B AR 2 -

FERR

RAERIBEES LS EHIZE 336 151 T
GFEZ2ExZMAR RZE—=F=H
=F+—H U TFTAL(EFEAEARRAZE
BRTRAT)RNARARRAREEREL °

Percentage of
issued share
capital of the

Number of Company
shares held HAERATFE
FEROEE BITREAEIL
127,776,000 22.39%
127,776,000 22.39%
127,776,000 22.39%

Realtower Holdings Limited# % Furama
Investments Limited 2 % 17 i 4~55% -
Furama Investments Limited BIJ#7 Datsun
Holdings Limited B 3{TARZ80% ° ALt -
RIEFEH M HIEEA - Realtower Holdings
Limited & Furama Investments Limited 13
R A A Datsun Holdings Limited AT 2
127,776,000 IR AR BIAR (7 #E s o

1 TR S TR 15071 5 336 168
EREZERMAS B EXFHEE
S R=B-—ZE=A=+—8 e
i A RS2 B 2 B S48 B AR o
(RS TAR -
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers that all of the independent non-
executive directors are independent.

INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There were no contracts of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

There is no contract of significance between the Group and
a controlling shareholder of the Company (as defined in the
Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries, including for the
provision of services to the Group.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of the
Group’s total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately
97% of the Group’s total purchases while the purchases
attributable to the Group’s largest supplier was
approximately 74% of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder,
which to the knowledge of the directors owned more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest
in the share capital of any of the five largest customers or
suppliers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the

Company'’s listed securities.

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made donations totalling
HK$1,550,000.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by the
Group are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 12 to 32.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

As at 31st March, 2013, the Group had a total of about 890
employees.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to
the Group’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and employees of the Group, details
of the scheme are set out in the paragraph headed “Share
option scheme and directors’ rights to acquire shares or
debentures” above and in note 23 to the consolidated
financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Details of the Group’s Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
on pages 22 to 26.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 22 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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C REBEEL 2 BB A £1,550,000
/%713 °

EER

AEERMEAZETBZEEE)

SRERENE
12BE2F R BZEERRS -

= BUR

R-F—=F=A=t+—H &%
AB B8V HEE

i
o)

4

/|

AEEEEZMEBRBFME B SIRRK
F2WiE - BEERBENBIE ©

ARPEEZHMemFMEEEETEAE
BoRERE AARREKAUELETS
FETBFRRTE -

ARBIERA—EBBREFIEREST R
AEERE 2B FEFBEHARNLX
(BREFENESBERNDAEF2#
M —BRAFE P BHAME23 -

BEREEERFMEES

ARBIBRARFERN 2 BB FBEHNGE Y
BamRMIFE22 o

—ZE — = £ F 3, Annual Report 2013

41



42

DIRECTORS' REPORT
EEEWRE

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis
to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors as at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual
report, the percentage of the Company’s shares in the
hands of the public exceeds 25% of the Company’s total
number of issued shares.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche

Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Yeung Ming Biu
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 19th June, 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Deloitte.
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ORIENTAL WATCH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Oriental Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 46 to 127, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31st March, 2013,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

B RERTEERRAAZTRR
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at 31st March, 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

19th June, 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

e EE RS R

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ZE—=F=FA=+—HIFE

Turnover EHERE

Cost of goods sold HE KA

Gross profit EH

Other income and gains H A R Wz

Distribution and selling DIERIHERX
expenses

Administrative expenses TBHAX

Finance costs LY PN

L e NI e
IR RIESER 2 XA

Share of results of associates
Share of results of jointly
controlled entities

Profit before taxation BR T A& A
Income tax expense PR Tt 2
Profit for the year attributable to &KAQGHEAB A B
owners of the Company F N
Other comprehensive income HEmzmkas (k)
(expense)
Exchange difference arising MEBINEBFES 2B
on translation of foreign HERE
operations
Change in fair value of At EeREECAYT
available-for-sale financial ‘&
assets
Reclassification adjustment FHEMEHEEREEL
relating to impairment BEBEZEFRHE
loss on available-for-sale HEE
financial assets
Other comprehensive income FAEMEEKES

for the year

ARRHEEAREFALZE

Total comprehensive income

for the year attributable to W 4asE
owners of the Company
Earnings per share B ET
Basic ECN
Diluted g
RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Notes
Mt

11

11

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
3,732,925 3,935,963
(3,032,500) (3,108,451)
700,425 827,512
113,254 37,059
(246,473) (269,641)
(353,344) (366,841)
(31,269) (18,247)
677 5,087

2,693 2,008
185,963 216,937
(23,366) (52,829)
162,597 164,108
8,321 17,773
4,747 (1,101)

— 249

13,068 16,921
175,665 181,029
28.50 HK cents #{ll  28.94 HK cents j&/l
28.50 HK cents &fl  28.76 HK cents il




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

L BAMBRRE
At 81st March, 2013
R—FE—=fF=F=+—H

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Deposits for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Interests in associates

Interests in jointly controlled
entities

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Deferred tax assets

Property rental deposits

Amount due from a jointly
controlled entity

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Taxation payable
Bank loans

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Bank loans
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
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The consolidated financial statements on pages 46 to 127
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 19th June, 2013 and are signed on its behalf

by:

Yeung Ming Biu

BHE
CHAIRMAN
£

13

14
15
21

16

17
18

19
20

20
21

22

2012

—E——4F

HK$’000

FET

292,244 267,455
238 6,679
37,965 37,777
27,328 24,311
14,015 9,268
1,387 1,680
30,509 38,774
67,739 —
471,425 385,944
2,060,287 2,003,455
167,923 207,935
9,236 —
373,221 206,605
2,610,667 2,417,995
159,251 173,252
6,964 30,685
393,451 476,351
559,666 680,288
2,051,001 1,737,707
2,522,426 2,123,651
292,500 30,000
1,976 1,423
294,476 31,423
2,227,950 2,092,228
57,061 57,061
2,170,889 2,035,167
2,227,950 2,092,228

HBREB A6 BEF 127 AZ RO MBHERL
BEEeRN 22— =FAAATLBH#ERRK

RETIE

WHTIEERREE

Yeung Him Kit, Dennis

BT

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
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— & — = F£ F£ 3, Annual Report 2013

47



48

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

MREERSER

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

At 1st Apr, 2011 R-E--5mA-§

Exchange difference arising on REBNEBIEEL
translation of foreign operations EizE

Change in fair value of available-for-sale I HESREE L

financial assets ATEEY
Impairment loss on available-for-sale WL HESRERL
financial assets HEEE
Profit for the year Ehigf

Total comprehensive income for the year £R2EN#ER

BIROAER 2R

Recognition of share-based payment

£XDENSES 53
Issue of new shares upon exercise of ~ RTERREERTHRA
share options
Bonus issue of shares R
2011 final dvidend paid BRE-F——ExHkE
2012 interim dividend paid BRE-5-—F4Hke
2012 special dividend pald BRE-5-—EERIRE

2012 final dvidend proposed WE-S-—FRHRS

At 31st March, 2012 RZE-—%=f=1-H

Share Capital Asset

Share Share option  redemption  revaluation Special  Translation Retained Dividend
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits reserve Total
B  REEE ERERE SARERE EEEMEE  GURE  ABRE  REEN  REGE it
HK$'000 HK$ 1000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK8'000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$ 1000 HK8'000
7T 7T FET 7T 7T T FAT T 7T TAT
46,951 515,349 - 425 5439 5,180 55,563 1198207 37,561 1,864,675
- - - - - - 1,13 - - 17,173
- - - - (1,101) - - - - (1,101)
- - - - 29 - - - - 29
- - - - - - - 164,108 - 164,108
- - - - (852) - 17,1 164,108 - 181,029
- - 93,553 - - - - - - 93,553
120 34,047 (9.999) - - - - - - 24,768
9,390 - - - - - - (9,390) - -
- - - - - - - - (37,561) (37,561)
- - - - - - - (17,118) - (17,118)
- - - - - - - (17,118) - (17,118)
- - - - - - - (28,531) 28,531 -
57,061 549,39 83,554 425 4,587 5,180 7333 1200158 2531 209228

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

%Aigﬁ“ﬁ@@%

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

Exchange difference arising on RENERAEEL
translation of forelgn operations EfEE

Change in fair value of avalable-for-sale T ESREE L
financial assefs ATERY

Profit for the year Ehigfl

Total comprehensive income for the year £R2ENELERE

2012 final dividend paid BRE-%-
2013 interim dividend paid
2013 final dvidend proposed WE-5-ZERHRE

At 31st March, 2013 RZE-=%=f=1-H

“ExERE
BRE-F-EhHRE

Share Capital Asset

Share Share option  redemption  revaluation Special  Translation Retained Dividend
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits reserve Total
B REEE BRERE SARERE EEEMRE  GHRE  BAERE  REEN  REGE it
HK$'000 HK$ 1000 HK8'000 HK8'000 HK§'000 HK$ 1000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 1000
TAT 7T FAT FAT 7T 78T T 7T 7T 7T
- - - - - - 8,321 - - 8,321
- - - - 4747 - - - - 4147
- - - - - - - 162,597 - 162,597
- - - - 4747 - 8,321 162,597 - 175,665
- - - - - - - - (28,531) (28,531)
- - - - - - - (11,412) - (11412)
- - - - - - - (28,531) 28,531 -
57,061 549,396 83,554 42 9,334 5,180 81,657 1412812 28531 2,201,950

The special reserve of the Group comprises the difference
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by
the Company and the nominal amount of the issued share
capital and special reserves of those companies which were
acquired by the Group pursuant to a group re-organisation
in 1993. The special reserves of these acquired subsidiaries
represent the credit arising on reduction of their paid up

share capital under the group re-organisation.

AEEZRHFEERRARBEZEITRA
HEEAEERE-NAN=ZFETEEE
BRAEEZ Z

MM e 2% EFRBIEETT
NPT A R 2 R R R o
AZRRFEERESESEAE - 4
ISR E L 2 EK

B

NETEZ A
BZER

%P IE
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. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=fF —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&ET
Operating activities REE
Profit before taxation B 350 AT ) 185,963 216,937
Adjustments for: FEATIER -
Depreciation of property, plant W - WRRREZ
and equipment e 39,452 35,279
Share-based payment expenses VARR 0 B ERR 2 3k
X - 93,553
Loss on disposal of available-for- EERIHEHESH
sale financial assets BECERE - 479
Impairment loss recognised on At ESHEEY
available-for-sale financial assets BEHERREEE - 249
Interest expense MEBFAX 31,269 18,247
Interest income F B YA (1,626) (2,758)
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, HEME - #es Kk
plant and equipment B (Was) EE (76,307) 5
Share of results of associates JE(LEEE AR 2 %A (677) (5,087)
Share of results of jointly EHERIZESIEE
controlled entities E (2,693) (2,008)
Operating cash flows before BEESEFH 2KE
movements in working capital RERE 175,381 354,896
Increase in property rental deposits YIERSESIEM (16,547) (10,223)
Increase in inventories FEEI (47,714) (610,190)
Decrease (increase) in trade and other & 5 & H fib & U BR TR
receivables (&) 56,657 (56,328)
(Decrease) increase in trade and B 5 RHEAMERKRRK
other payables CRLA>) 180 (20,476) 865
Cash from (used in) operations K TSP EE S (FTFE)
ZRE 147,301 (320,980)
Income taxes paid in RUATH[E TS 2 TSt
Hong Kong BB (40,726) (38,034)
Other jurisdictions H e AR (14,028) (19,039)
Withholding tax on dividend ERREWA Z BRI
income paid (770) —

50 RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

' BABSRER

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

Net cash from (used in)
operating activities

Investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Interest received

Advance to a jointly controlled entity

Purchase of property, plant
and equipment

Deposits paid for acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of available-

for-sale financial assets

Acquisition of and capital injection in

a jointly controlled entity
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
New bank loans raised
Repayment of bank loans
Dividends paid
Interest paid
Proceeds from issuance of shares
upon exercise of share options

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of year, represented by bank
balances and cash

REFBIEL (FFE)Z

RE /FHR

REEH

HEYE - e RERE
Z P13 RI8

2UF S
EEEEEN-§- 5N
BEYE  #esk
B

2/ E T 1Y 5E
AN %
HEMNHEESREE
Z TS skIE
WiE RIS BB R
xE

D\

BREXBRRCASFER

BMER
HERITER
BERITER
ERERE
ENHE

RTTIE B AR AR S B 1 TR
tn Z FTS50R

MEEBAELEZRS
FRR

RekFRRSEB Z
O A ) F 58
FzBRekERRS
HE

R e

FrRzEZRERRE
HE - ARITERN
HBEREK

2012

—E——%F

HK$’000

FET
91,777 (378,053)
86,815 —
1,626 2,758
(57,571) —
(62,845) (135,061)
(238) (6,679)

- 7,700
= (21,794)
(32,213) (153,076)
2,171,877 1,744,948
(1,995,707) (1,548,160)
(39,943) (71,797)
(30,180) (17,374)
- 24,768
106,047 132,385
165,611 (398,744)
206,605 600,824
1,005 4,525
373,221 206,605

— & — = F£ F 3 Annual Report 2013
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GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and acts as
an investment holding company as well as engaged in
watch trading. The shares of the Company are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are detailed
in the corporate information section of the annual
report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars which is also the functional currency
of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Amendments to Deferred tax: Recovery of

HKAS 12 underlying assets
Amendments to Financial instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS 7 — Transfers of financial assets

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e HRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

—REHR

ARB /R BREEMAL 2 EEHRR
BRAR > NREERAR > XRF
BREH - ARRBRMNEBEBAR
SAAERAR([BRA]) EM - AR
BIGEM T N X 2 2 S B 2 ot
AHIBENFR AR ER—H
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RARAZNEEEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ma IR R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
S E =T —fF=f=f—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERAFITRLIETETBIER
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING £ XA ([FABMBRELERD])
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued) (42)

AEBWEEFRAATCEMER
REBZFE REERTE AT HRE

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective: R
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to BN REER EEMBREEN=F
HKFRSs 2009 — 2011 cycle' (B3TK) ENFE_T——F&
HEEENE
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting BRI BREER RE — BESREER
financial assets and financial FTH(BIK) tHEE
liabilities' BRI REER BAM GRS LR
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Mandatory effective date of FIRRBBIE F 9T Rl
and HKFRS 7 HKFRS 9 and transition WEERETH B REEN
disclosures® CCHES BB
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial 3o b e e e HAFEHRER X[
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 statements, joint F105% BENE  THREERHEA

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)

arrangements and disclosure
of interests in other entities:
Transition guidance'

Investment entities®

Financial instruments®

Consolidated financial
statements’

Joint arrangements'

Disclosure of interests in other
entities’

Fair value measurement’

Employee benefits'

Separate financial statements'

Investments in associates and
joint ventures'

SRAE 1R
REBTBRS
ER|E12%
(BRTK)

BB IR &R
F10% « BEUK
ERAE12%
LEEGHES
FE27H(BATA)

BN REER
Eob

BN REER
£10%

BN REER
E115

BN REER
E12%

BB REER
£135

EHRQENE19%
(R=Z——F3T)

BREGERE 275
(RZZ——F3])

BAELHERISE 285
(R=Z——F3])

BRCED 8K
iz=Cl

$RIA°
RERBRE
HRZH
BEEHME
NFEE
EERA
BUBMBRE'

RBERFAIRAE AT
ZBRE

it
il

B2

A

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of items of other ERGTENE1E ENrANRERZ
comprehensive income’ (BET) e
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and BAQTEAERS KEeHEERER
financial liabilities? (B3TA) Bfg*
Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures BRI ERE6TE FeRBEEZATKES
for non-financial assets’ (BEIK) ERESE’
HK(IFRIC) — INT 20 Stripping costs in the production BEA(FRIC) — 2B EBABBAEERERZ
phase of a surface mine' F20% FIRRAR
HK(IFRIC) — INT 21 Levies® BB(FRIC) — 21 #H’

F215

— & — = F£ F 3 Annual Report 2013
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fm e B A R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE2-_F—=F=H=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2018.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2014.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2015.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2012.

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent
reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS
9, entities may make an irrevocable election to
present subseqguent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
An A B3 R M o

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

e With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects
of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change
in the fair value of the financial liability designated
as fair value through profit or loss was presented
in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1st January, 2015, with earlier application
permitted.

Except for available-for-sale investments, the directors
anticipate that the application of HKFRS 9 will not
affect the classification and measurement of the
Group’s other financial assets and liabilities as at 31st
March, 2013. Regarding the Group’s available-for-
sale investments, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of that effect until a detailed review
has been completed.

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on
consolidation, joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures was issued, including HKFRS 10, HKFRS
11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

2.

FE R #TR] R RIS BRI B ],
HEA( BB BHREER D)
(%)

BEREMBRELEUFORIEMTA
(%)

s WMETURAFESAEBZZER
BEZFTEME @  BBMERE
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MBS 2 IR - AlER
we AeMBaBEZ EERKE
MEAZEMBEATFEEHE
BTreEHHBEEED REF
BEETER|E395 - FHE AN
NFESAEBEZZERAaEZA
T EZE2HNIBERTIR -

BEEVERELNFEIORN T —H
F—A—ByzEABZFEHRE
o WAlR BERAR -

B EREN  EEEHERST
B RS R FEIREAERN =
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AR FT TR - BT EERA B
B RITT o
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% BEAMBMEERFE 125 F
BEENF27THR(N T ——F(&
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fm e B A R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE2-_F—=F=H=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
(Continued)

Key requirements of these five standards are described
below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27
“Consolidated and separate financial statements” that
deal with consolidated financial statements. HK(SIC)
— INT 12 “Consolidation — Special purpose entities”
will be withdrawn upon the effective date of HKFRS
10. Under HKFRS 10, there is only one basis for
consolidation, that is, control. In addition, HKFRS 10
includes a new definition of control that contains three
elements: (a) power over an investee, (b) exposure, or
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee, and (c) the ability to use its power over the
investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns.
Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS 10 to
deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in joint
ventures”. HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint
arrangement of which two or more parties have joint
control should be classified. HK(SIC) — INT 13 “Jointly
controlled entities — Non-monetary contributions by
venturers” will be withdrawn upon the effective date
of HKFRS 11. Under HKFRS 11, joint arrangements
are classified as joint operations or joint ventures,
depending on the rights and obligations of the parties
to the arrangements. In contrast, under HKAS 31,
there are three types of joint arrangements: jointly
controlled entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly
controlled operations. In addition, joint ventures under
HKFRS 11 are required to be accounted for using the
equity method of accounting, whereas jointly controlled
entities under HKAS 31 can be accounted for using
the equity method of accounting or proportionate
consolidation.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
%?A Bt 765 3 2% P o

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ZE—=F=FA=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
(Continued)

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated
structured entities. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 12 are more extensive than
those in the current standards.

In July 2012, the amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS
11 and HKFRS 12 were issued to clarify certain
transitional guidance on the application of these five
HKFRSs for the first time.

These five standards, together with the amendments
relating to the transitional guidance, are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2013
with earlier application permitted provided that all of
these standards are applied at the same time.

The directors anticipate that the application of
these five standards will be adopted in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the annual period
beginning 1st April, 2013. The application of these five
standards will not have material impacts on amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements
but will result in more extensive disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fm e B A R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE2-_F—=F=H=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 13 “Fair value measurement”

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair
value measurements. The standard defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and
requires disclosures about fair value measurements.
The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both
financial instrument items and non-financial instrument
items for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair
value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements, except in specified circumstances. In
general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS 13 are
more extensive than those in the current standards. For
example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures based
on the three-level fair value hierarchy currently required
for financial instruments only under HKFRS 7 “Financial
instruments: Disclosures” will be extended by HKFRS
13 to cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1st January, 2013, with earlier application
permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be adopted
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for
the annual period beginning 1st April, 2013. Other
than the available-for-sale investments carried at fair
value, the application of this new standard is not
expected to affect the measurement and presentation
of the Group’s assets and liabilities reported in the
consolidated financial statements but may result in
more extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.
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y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
L BA MWK

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ZE—=F=FA=+—HIFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income”

The amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of items
of other comprehensive income” introduce new
terminology for the statement of comprehensive income
and income statement. Under the amendments to
HKAS 1, a ‘statement of comprehensive income’ is
renamed as a ‘statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income’ and an ‘income statement’
is renamed as a ‘statement of profit or loss’. The
amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to present
profit or loss and other comprehensive income in either
a single statement or in two separate but consecutive
statements. However, the amendments to HKAS 1
require items of other comprehensive income to be
grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not
be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and (b)
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss when specific conditions are met. Income tax
on items of other comprehensive income is required
to be allocated on the same basis — the amendments
do not change the option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2012. The
presentation of items of other comprehensive income
will be modified accordingly when the amendments
are applied in future accounting periods. This standard
will be adopted for the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the annual period beginning 1st April,
2018.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of other new and revised HKFRSs will
have no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fm e B A R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE2-_F—=F=H=+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the Company
has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
from their effective dates of acquisition and up to the
effective dates of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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4 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CARE AR M R

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or
joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, interests in associates are initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associates. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount
of the investment.

The requirements of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise any
impairment loss with respect to the Group’s investment
in an associate. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36
“Impairment of assets” as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and
fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount.
Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fm e B A R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE2-_F—=F=H=+—HIFE

3.

RAERITHE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the
entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are initially recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the jointly controlled entities. When the
Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity
equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses
are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of a jointly
controlled entity recognised at the date of acquisition
is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
An A B3 R M o

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group’s investment in a jointly
controlled entity. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with
its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

When a group entity transacts with its jointly controlled
entity, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the jointly controlled entity are recognised in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the jointly controlled entity that are
not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Watch repair service income is recognised when
services are provided.

Show window rental income is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant rental.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the Group’s rights to receive payment have been
established.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land and buildings held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose
of lease classification. To the extent the allocation of
the lease payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating
lease is presented as ‘prepaid lease payments’ in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is
amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and building elements, the entire
lease is classified as a finance lease and accounted for
as property, plant and equipment.

The cost of leasehold land and buildings is depreciated
using the straight line method over the shorter of the
period of the lease or over their estimated useful lives
of 20 years for those located in Mainland China (the
“PRC”) or 50 years for those located in Hong Kong.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of other items of property, plant and equipment less
their residual values over their estimated useful lives,
using the reducing balance method, at the rate of 20%
per annum. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
the reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets with finite
useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight-line basis. Contingent rentals are recognised
as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency, i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates, at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) using exchange rate prevailing at the end of
the reporting period. Income and expenses items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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3.

RAERITHE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
taxation’ as reported in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
An A B3 R M o

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in jointly
controlled entities, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for business combination.
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RAERITHE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Inventories

Inventories, which are finished goods held for sale, are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated on a specific identification basis.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
two categories, including loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

[E & R 2 8 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including amount
due from a jointly controlled entity, trade and other
receivables and bank balances and cash) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.
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3.

RAERITHE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period. Changes in fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in asset revaluation reserve, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the asset revaluation reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to
receive the dividends is established.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial
assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

[E & R 2 8 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it is becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the credit period granted, observable changes
in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’'s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered
to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
impairment takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed through profit or
loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in asset
revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of
its liabilities.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables
and bank loans are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument.
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3.

RAERITHE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Financial guarantee contracts (Continued)

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of: (i) the amount of obligation under the
contract, as determined in accordance with HKAS
37 “Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets”; and (i) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
in accordance with the revenue recognition policy.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

[E & R 2 8 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes, including Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
and the employee’s pension scheme of the respective
municipal governments in various places in the PRC
where the Group operates, are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them
to the contributions.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted at
the grant date is recognised as an expense in full at
the grant date when the share options granted vest
immediately with a corresponding increase in equity
(share option reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in the share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Share options granted to consultants

Share options issued in exchange for goods or
services are measured at the fair values of the goods
or services received, unless that fair value cannot be
reliably measured, in which case the goods or services
received are measured by reference to the fair value of
the share options granted. The fair values of the goods
or services received are recognised as expenses,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share option
reserve), when the Group obtains the goods or when
the counterparties render services, unless the goods or
services qualify for recognition as assets.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION DHEBER
The Group’s operation is principally sales of watches. REBFENSHEBEBRER - A&
The Group’s turnover represents consideration received EoEEREEHEEER 2B W EK
or receivable from sales of watches. KB -
The Group has two operating segments, which are K& Iﬁﬁﬁ{lﬁzt}jm‘;uutﬂg@mﬁ“
analysed based on geographical markets of the goods zeEa&En3 DilARED &
sold, being (a) Hong Kong, and (b) Macau and the (b) BT KA - D‘FZ%,%H%%&$;.‘%%‘?E¥
PRC, which is also the basis of organisation of the EKEEEE . AEFIREDHER
Group for managing the business operations. The EERARE(AEEESRLE)E
Group determines its operating segments based on BWRBAER &R M ERBER
the internal reports reviewed by the chief operating MREETHEE,I I - HEZFS
decision maker, being the Managing Director of the BRREFMHBR 2 EEDHERER
Group that are used to allocate resources and assess REE 2 2Ry I FEETE -
performance. No operating segments identified by the
chief operating decision maker have been aggregated
in arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.
The following is an analysis of the Group’s segment J//(T%Zliﬁlf“ EDEbE| D 2 7o E
revenue and results by operating segments. Wzt REEDNT ©
Segment revenue Segment profit
7 EBURL = Al |
2013 2012 2012
—E—-=F =% —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET
Hong Kong B 2,553,928 2,594,648 222,959 185,133
Macau and the pEASPSGE
PRC 1,178,997 1,341,315 24,800 91,902
3,732,925 3,935,963 247,759 277,035
Unallocated other &2 Bt E KA
income 3,393 5,268
Unallocated RO ARIAX
corporate
expenses (37,290) (54,214)
Finance costs =N (31,269) (18,247)
Share of results of E{GEEE RN a2
associates EF 677 5,087
Share of results of &G 2L [F)2 i)
jointly controlled BB ZER
entities 2,693 2,008
Profit before B 5 A AR 7
taxation 185,963 216,937
RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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4.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The accounting policies used to determine segment
revenue and results are the same as the accounting
policies adopted in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements described in note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment
without allocation of finance costs, share of results
of associates and jointly controlled entities and
unallocated other income and expenses. Unallocated
expenses include auditor’s remuneration, directors’
emoluments and operating expenses of inactive
companies. This is the measure reported to the
Managing Director of the Group for the purposes of
resources allocation and performance assessment.

The Group has no customer who contributed over 10%
of the total revenue of the Group for any of the two
years ended 31st March, 20183.

All segment revenue is generated from external
customers for both years.

DEERE)

BE R FERAZE quLBZ”*
BEAREZGAMBERERRANZE
BERAR - & /mﬂ?aﬁﬁi @Eﬁﬁﬁ
P~ IR S AR M ARG E RS
ZEBENARD @Eﬁi\fﬂlﬂﬁzizl -
D EBERER 2 g5 A o Ry B F X B
ZBEME  EFHeMNEEZEQA
ZEERX &tﬂﬁﬁ’ili%ﬂﬁ“
ERERDEMRANEELREZ
AESA -

AEBVEEPAAEBEBEE_ZT
—=F=A=t—HItEARmEFE
Z W FETERA0% A EZBRE ©

FEI4E I 2 Fi A 5 BEUR 404 5 & 51 3
BF -

AT RAREREENME D 2 EE
HEENT

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and
liabilities by operating segments.

Segment assets Segment liabilities

PHWEE SMEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F —E—=F —ET—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TrET FHET TET
Hong Kong BB 1,478,959 1,483,601 111,129 125,028
Macau and the BP &

PRC 1,071,173 1,038,842 47,425 47,632
Segment total 5 EBABET 2,550,132 2,522,443 158,554 172,660
Unallocated FvaN i 531,960 281,496 695,588 539,051
Group’s total REELaGT 3,082,092 2,803,939 854,142 711,711
The segment assets by location of assets are the same REEFMTEMSI D Z o BEELZE
as by location of markets of the goods sold. EEDmEZMEEISERR -

—Z — = FF 3 Annual Report 2013 79
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance
and allocating resources between segments:

— all assets are allocated to operating segments
other than interests in associates and jointly
controlled entities, available-for-sale financial
assets, deferred tax assets, amount due from
a jointly controlled entity, taxation recoverable
as well as assets of the headquarters and bank
balances and cash; and

— all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than taxation payable, deferred tax liabilities
and bank loans as well as other payables of
the headquarters. Bank loans are classified as
unallocated corporate liabilities because they are
managed centrally by the treasury function of the
Group.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

7 EER(E)
RERSBRERRS BHESBER

ms :

BRiGBtE AR R ARZEHERZ
s AHHEESREE BT
MIREE - RUCKFRIZEH ERER
I/~ AROBIE - ARBARZE
ENMRITHEBIIREIN - FIBE
ENNRERZENE R

PRIEMIIA - REN IR A B MR
TTER - AR AREE . B e A R
BN BERBEHDEERLE
DEB - BRIRITEFAAEEZ
EBHFIERER - MOBRRAR
DEERRIRE -
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information

Amounts included in the measure of segment results or
segment assets:

DEER ()
Htt o &R

AENBEEINDMEEMBRZE
7

D

(Decrease)
(Gain) loss on increase in
Additions of disposal of [mpairment loss non-current
property, plant property, plant onavailable-for-sale property
and equipment Depreciation and equipment financial assets rental deposits

HWENR  #ER TiEESHEERL AL HEL

RENE  BRRRE

EEPACE] REER ()%

2012 2012 2012 2012 2012

- - 5-IF 5-CF F-f

HK$'000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

AT FAr Fir Fir 1

Hong Kong B 36,518 112,838 14,209 10,176 (16,917) - - - (3,263) 15,724
Macauandthe PRC 2P ek 37,831 32,859 24975 25,043 610 5 - - (5,002) 9,073
Segment tofal Dzt 74,349 145,697 30,184 35,219 (76,307) 5 - - (8,265) 24797
Unallocated GILY - = 268 60 - = = 219 = =
@roup’s total KEgE 74,349 145,697 39,452 36,279 (76,307) 5 - 249 (8,265) 24797

Information about the Group’s non-current assets
(excluding available-for-sale financial assets, deferred
tax assets, property rental deposits, amount due from
a jointly controlled entity and interests in associates
and jointly controlled entities) by geographical location
of the assets is detailed below:

Hong Kong B
Macau and the PRC ST K2 H Y

BREEMEME D ZAKEFRDE
EMERAHEESREE RIT
MEEE YMEHESES  BURHF
22 B R SRR A R B N B R A A
RHIER ) cBERFRIT

Carrying amount of
non-current assets

FRBEEZREE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
220,379 214,394
72,103 59,740
292,482 274,134
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|4 For the year ended 31st March, 2013
C BE-—F-=HE=Ff=1—ALEE

5. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. HtW ARz
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Exchange gain PE W e 1,767 2,510
Gain on disposal of property, plant HE ¥ « #ERFKEZ
and equipment Wz 76,307 —
Interest income FMEW A 1,626 2,758
Repairing service income #HEAE BRFS WA 5,285 5,961
Show window rental income WEHAs KA 24,229 23,175
Others EHAi 4,040 2,655
113,254 37,059
6. FINANCE COSTS 6. BMERK
2013 2012
—EB-=%F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Interest on bank borrowings: RITEEZFE
Wholly repayable within five years ZBRAFEANZEEER 30,578 17,807
Not wholly repayable within BEARAFAZHEER
five years 691 440

31,269 18,247
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

7. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 7.
2012
—E—_4F
HK$’000
FET
Profit before taxation has been BR A% AT A B HIER
arrived at after charging:
Directors’ remuneration (note 8) ExMe(HE8) 34,185 50,681
Equity-settled share-based Hinh B 2 #amEE AR
payment expense for other staff ) AEM 2 KX - 54,776
Other staff’s retirement benefits HMEE 7 RIKEFIET S
scheme contributions T 7,253 4,940
Other staff costs H B 8 AR 134,105 123,960
175,543 234,357
Auditor’s remuneration =% SN B & 2,780 2,653
Depreciation of property, V% - WS RBREITE
plant and equipment 39,452 35,279
Equity-settled share-based Bz EREEARN A
payment expense for At s MR
consultants (included in (FFATTE )
administrative expenses) - 21,974
Impairment loss recognised on AfthEEmEEL
available-for-sale financial assets B ERBIEERE
(included in administrative (GFATTHFAEX)
expenses) - 249
Loss on disposal of available-for- HERHHESREE Y
sale financial assets (included BB (G AITERE)
in administrative expenses) - 479
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BRERREZ
plant and equipment BB - 5
Operating lease rentals in respect BEAHREME I KLHE
of rented premises He 190,194 139,818
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8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine

_-NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RR M

A Far the year ended 31st March, 2013

8. EEREECZHE

ENSENAR(ZT—2F: L&)

(2012: nine) directors were as follows: EEZAZMEHT :
012
S
Equity-
Retirement  Performance- Refirement ~ Performance- setfled
Salaries benefits related Salares benefits relafed  share-based
and other scheme incentive and other scheme ncentive payment
contributions bonus Fees benefits ~ contributions bonus expense Total
BREEIR
BHeER #iRE ) R BEE  RARRZN
R SR e HfA R BRI RAx &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS/000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HK$000 HKS$000
743 FET 7AT 7ET 7Er 7Er i AT
(note) (note)
(ki)
Exeoutve directors #7E%
Dr. Yeung Ming Biu [BEERT - 33m 459 2,667 6,503 - 33n 459 4376 1,666 9872
M. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis s - 374 352 2,667 6,743 - 353 3 2187 1,666 1733
Mr. Fung Kiwong Yiu BRRLE - 3430 3% 2,667 6432 - 3,184 39 3282 3473 10,268
Madam Yeung Man Yes, Fagat
Shirey - 197 108 2,667 3572 - 165 104 2187 1,666 472
M. Lam Hing Lun, Alain il - 2348 0 2,666 5281 - 211 19 218 4166 8716
Mr. Chot Kok Yum BEiE - 2022 20 2,666 5,158 - 2216 21 2187 4166 8,630
Indgpendent non-executive BUkHAES
dectors
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson FaEAt 180 - - - 180 180 - - - - 180
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy TAERL 180 - - - 180 180 - - - - 180
Mr. Chol Man Chau, Michael Byt 180 - - - 180 180 - - - - 180
540 15,898 174 16,000 34,185 540 16,42 1690 16,406 16,803 50,681

Note: The performance-related incentive bonus is determined as a
percentage of the profit for the year before bonus charge.

All the five highest paid employees of the Group were
executive directors of the Company. Details of their
emoluments are disclosed above.

Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, is also the Chief Executive
of the Company and his emoluments disclosed above
include those for services rendered by him as the Chief
Executive.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to the five highest paid individuals (including
directors and employees) as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office. None of the directors has waived any
emoluments during the year.

RF & TEEFR LD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P BARBmERME

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The charge (credit) comprises: S (Ee)BiE
Hong Kong Profits Tax BBEMEH
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBERE
Taxation in other jurisdictions b al AR 2 Fi18
Under(over)provision in BEFERETR
prior years (EBEERE)
Deferred taxation (note 21) EXERI IR (HaE21)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years.

Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax
(the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the
EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25%
from 1st January, 2008 onwards. Certain subsidiaries
that enjoyed a preferential tax rate prior to 1st January,
2008 will be gradually transitioned to the new tax rate
over five years from 1st January, 2008. Therefore, the
Enterprise Income Tax rate of these PRC subsidiaries
was increased from 24% in the calendar year of 2011
to 25% in the calendar year of 2012.

9. BB
2012
—E——%F
HK$’000
FET
18,098 38,569
(2,725) (2,677)
15,373 35,892
6,923 19,235
207 (2,041)
7,130 17,194
863 (257)
23,366 52,829

E/%ﬂ %RE*ETFWIEF‘Z%EWE

Hih RSAHE R < BB Ty AR B A A
ROEBIRIBITRI R E o

BIBCP BB REN B EME
TR D) R EFRBBIRERIEG) -
FENBARCHEE _TENF—
A—Bi#E25% R_ZEZEN\F— H
—HAZEEEHREZETHER

%m:ggﬂi—ﬂ—aﬁﬂiwg
TREEFHE - At - 2SPBIM
BRAIZEEMEMERA_ZT——F
F2U%EME_ZT—ZFF25% °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e HRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ZE—=F=FA=+—HIFE

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the

profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income as follows:

Profit before taxation B B A A A

Tax at the applicable income tax  RIFEFEAMSHRE 16.5%
rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) (Z2—=% :16.5%)

HEZHIE

Tax effect of share of results of JE(REEE AR 2 EE 2T
associates BRE

Tax effect of share of results of JE(R KR HIE 8 2 45
jointly controlled entities BT E

Tax effect of expenses not PRI 2 R E
deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income not taxable  HERMWAZ FHIGTE
for tax purposes

Tax effect of tax losses not RIERRIE B 2 T 75
recognised -

Tax effect of utilisation of tax BB RERTBER
losses not previously recognised 2 B R/ £

Effect of different tax rates of REMAEERLE
subsidiaries operating in other MEB A RIFAE AT E
jurisdictions MEzZE

Withholding tax on dividend IR EMA Z BT
income

Overprovision in prior years BT EBERE

Others HAh

Tax charge for the year REFMIE H

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

FRSHR < (%)
REEHEX HAIEREGS 2EHK
R mAMERRAT
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E—F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
185,963 216,937
30,684 35,795
(112) (839)
(444) (331)
4,218 16,184
(13,215) (715)
2,954 3,520
(197) _
824 3,923
770 _
(2,518) (4,718)
402 10
23,366 52,829




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| BAMBRAKED

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

10. DIVIDENDS 10. RE
2012
—E——F
HK$’000
FET
Dividend recognised as FRNEERADIKZIK
distribution during the year: BN
Interim dividend for financial 1#570,610,224 % (==
year ended 31st March, 2013 —— % : 570,610,224
of 2.0 HK cents (financial BRItEZ2HE—Z
year ended 31st March, —=F=ZA=+—H
2012: 3.0 HK cents) per IEBF B E A AR R
share on 570,610,224 (2012: BiR2.081L(EZE
570,610,224) shares —FE——F=H
=+—HLIHHK
FE : 3.0/8(L) 11,412 17,118
Special dividend for financial 12570,610,224 fx&t &
year ended 31st March, 2012 LHBEZT——F
of 8.0 HK cents (2013: nil) per = A=+—H1HEK
share on 570,610,224 shares FEFHREEA3.0
B ZZE—=F
40t ) - 17,118
Final dividend for financial year 570,610,224 (==&
ended 31st March, 2012 of ——%F : 469,508,520
5.0 HK cents (financial year RIFTECHEZE
ended 31st March, 2011: ——#%=A=+—H
8.0 HK cents) per share IFBEEREARE
on 570,610,224 (2011: 5.0 ML(HE2=
469,508,520) shares T——&F=RA=+—
HIEAEEFE - 8.0/
ill) 28,531 37,561
39,943 71,797
Dividend proposed after year end: ERER 2B
Proposed final dividend for # 570,610,224 & (=&
financial year ended 31st ——4% : 570,610,224
March, 2013 of 5.0 HK cents RGFEZHE-Z
(financial year ended 31st —=F=H=+—H
March, 2012: 5.0 HK cents) LEB B E R R
per share on 570,610,224 HAR B A% 5.0 1L
(2012: 570,610,224) shares (BE_T——F=
A=+—HLH0HHF
& 5.07%10) 28,531 28,531
A final dividend of 5.0 HK cents (2012: 5.0 HK cents) EFECERRERPREERS. Oia
per share has been proposed by the directors and W(ZZE—=F :5.081l)  BFF
is subject to approval by the shareholders in the RREERFRFRG LR ER - 77
forthcoming annual general meeting. AEE -

— & — = F£ F 3 Annual Report 2013
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.4\ For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE 11. BRER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per AARBEARGERERNREER
share attributable to owners of the Company is based FITHIRE A THBUERTE -

on the following data:

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT BT

Earnings ZF

Earnings for the purposes of basic &t & & % 5 7K & # & & 7
and diluted earnings per share ZRBFN(KRBIER AR
(Profit for the year attributable to {5 ZARFE % F|)

owners of the Company) 162,597 164,108
2012
===
000
FHR
Number of shares ROEE
Weighted average number of AEEREARRF LB
ordinary shares for the purpose A& N 35 2
of basic earnings per share 570,610 567,010
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary EE#E L@
shares T
— share options — Bl - 3,617
Weighted average number of AEEREERAN EE
ordinary shares for the purpose AR n#E 25 25
of diluted earnings per share 570,610 570,627
The diluted earnings per share for both years has not MEFEzSREERFTEDES
included the effect from certain of the Company’s share FTARRAREREZZE - WTBHRZ
options because the exercise prices of those share EEREZTEERRARTRG Z
options are higher than the average market price of the FHTHE -

shares of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
An A B3 R M o

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12, Wy | e

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
land and and Motor
buildings equipment vehicles Total
HE &FWEHE
THRETF kE&E RE &%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
COST 2%
At 1st April, 2011 R-ZT——4F
mH—H 101,753 154,720 3,598 260,071
Exchange VE R
adjustment 951 2,213 — 3,164
Additions NE 104,355 40,750 592 145,697
Disposals HeE — (6,882) — (6,882)
At 31st March, N_E—=
2012 =A=+—H 207,059 190,801 4,190 402,050
Exchange BEE 5, 3 =&
adjustment 320 1,033 — 1,353
Additions N=T — 74,349 — 74,349
Disposals HE (11,801) (16,997) — (28,798)
At 31st March, R-ZZ—=
2013 =H=1T—H 195,578 249,186 4,190 448,954
DEPRECIATION e
At 1st April, 2011 R-ZT——4%F
M A—H 16,269 86,667 1,604 104,540
Exchange BE i, 3 =&
adjustment 209 1,444 — 1,653
Provided for the N S B
year 3,342 31,465 472 35,279
Eliminated on o 5 Rl B
disposals — (6,877) — (6,877)
At 31st March, R-E——%F
2012 =A=+—H 19,820 112,699 2,076 134,595
Exchange ME H, B
adjustment 96 857 — 953
Provided for the REERME
year 4,212 34,854 386 39,452
Eliminated on o B B A 5
disposals (2,460) (15,830) — (18,290)
At 31st March, R-ZZE—=
2013 =A=+—H 21,668 132,580 2,462 156,710
CARRYING AREE
VALUES
At 31st March, R-ZZE—=
2013 =A=+—H 173,910 116,606 1,728 292,244
At 31st March, RZE——F
2012 —A=+—H 187,239 78,102 2,114 267,455
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.4\ For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property,
plant and equipment because the allocation between
the land portion and building portion cannot be made

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12, ¥)5% ~ MR RREH)

HMRETEMABESE Lz L Eh &
BFMO TR EHElSD - HEEEH
REELH T AYE  BERR

reliably. 1o
2013 2012
—EB-=%F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
The carrying value of property VEmREEBE
interests comprises:
Properties held under B IANBARFE 2%
Long leases in Hong Kong REB 2 REED 155,872 168,175
Medium-term leases in the PRC A B 2 R ERRR A 18,038 19,064
173,910 187,239
13. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 13. BtE ARl Z2fEm
2013 2012
—EB-=%F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Cost of investments in unlisted RIELEMBEERRZIKE
associates DN 31,281 31,281
Exchange adjustment bE 3 R (321) 168
Share of post-acquisition profits ~ FE{R U EER 2 % T 7,005 6,328
37,965 37,777

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill
of HK$15,455,000 (2012: HK$15,639,000) arising on
acquisition of associates.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

13. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 13. BEE AT 2w (&)
Details of the Group’s associates at 31st March, 2013 AEEBREATN_T—=FK=_F
and 2012 are as follows: ——F=ZA=+—RAZFBOT
Place of
incorporation Proportion Proportion
and of ownership of voting
Name of associate operation interest power held  Principal activities
AR FiE R BEZ
BENTEE EE MR R 5l RERELH FEXK
NEEERD AR A A] Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
NEBBRESHRHER DA Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
=) FRICEH
KITEHRR N BRAF Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
=) F RIS H
AT BRI AR AR Taiwan 40% 40%  Watch trading
=) FHRIZHH
Summarised financial information in respect of the BEAEE 2 HE AR EEREE
Group’s associates is set out below: YW
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Total assets EERE 137,225 136,390
Total liabilities BERE (80,949) (81,046)
Net assets BEFE 56,276 55,344
Group’s share of associates’ REERGBE QR Z
net assets BEFE 22,510 22,138
Total revenue Was 4258 133,559 148,136
Total profit for the year F m A B %E 1,694 12,718
Group’s share of profits of REBEEGEEAFZ
associates for the year F Q% A 677 5,087
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

14. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 14. HEZFIER 2R
ENTITIES
2012
—E—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Cost of investments in unlisted RIELTHRZEHEE 2
jointly controlled entities WE KA 21,807 21,807
Exchange adjustment bE W 820 496
Share of post-acquisition profits ~ FE(GULEETE 2 & A 4,701 2,008
27,328 24,311
Details of the Group’s jointly controlled entities at 31st REBHAREHERBR-_T—=FK
March, 2013 and 2012 are as follows: —E-——F=ZA=+—HZHE®
T~
Place of
incorporation Proportion Proportion
and of ownership of voting
Name of associate operation interest power held Principal activities
AR L & e BFEZRE
BE AR EH EE I RE = b 5l RE L i FTEXK
BREREERAR AR The PRC 40% 40% (note (a)) Watch trading
L 40% (Bfit(a) FHREH
EREHERAT Macau 45% 45% (note (b)) Watch trading
B 45% ([ (b)) FHEHE
Notes: Wizt -
(a)  The Group holds 40% of the paid-in capital of ZE & [E E$E4k (a AEEFEEREXEHRARQR(E
ARRAT (“Huimei”). Huimei is jointly controlled by the Group E|)EHRAEZ 40% - EEESRRZ
and the other significant shareholder by virtue of contractual Ml ZANLHMEAREES —F
arrangements among shareholders. Therefore, Huimei is FrAR B AR RIS o Fit - EXD M
classified as a jointly controlled entity of the Group. RAEE 2 KRZEHIEEE -
(o) The Group holds 45% of the paid-in capital of Hei Tung ) AEEHFERFEEERQARAITERD)

Watches Company Limited (“Hei Tung”). Hei Tung is jointly
controlled by the Group and the other significant shareholder
by virtue of contractual arrangements between the two
shareholders. Therefore, Hei Tung is classified as a jointly
controlled entity of the Group.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
L BemBRRMD

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

14.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (Continued)

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill
of HK$4,290,000 (2012: HK$4,147,000) arising on
acquisition of Huimei during the year ended 31st
March, 2012.

Both Huimei and Hei Tung are accounted for using
equity method.

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities is set out
below:

Current assets mBNEE
Non-current assets EmBEE
Current liabilities mEaRE
Non-current liabilities JERBEE

Income recognised in profit or loss A EZEERZ WA

Expenses and costs recognised ~ RIBFERZ RS K
in profit or loss DN

HEZEHEE 2 EE 7

T AFELTMIRE KA 2 72 4,290,000
BIL(ZZT— =4 : 4,147,000/8 7T ) 5K
BREE_T——F=A=+—HL
FEANIEEE -

EXRERORBEDEAR -

BRAARKE 2 KREHIER 2 Ea M
BERBZHINWT

2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
89,147 21,224
7,415 SE8
(73,524) (1,393)
96,721 26,255
(94,028) (24,247)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e IR
For the year ended 31st March, 2013
HE-F-=F=A=+-AULFE

15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL

15. IHHEESHEE

16.

ASSETS
2013 2012
—E—= —E—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Listed investments EmRE
Equity securities listed in BB LT ZBRAFES
Hong Kong (note (a)) (H1e# (@) 68 71
Unlisted investments ELMIRE
Managed fund portfolio ERESKREHRSE
(note (b)) (B73% (b)) 13,947 9,197
14,015 9,268
Notes: HteE:
(a) At the end of the reporting period, all the equity securities () REFRPR G FIEEBLEWRAZSRY
listed in Hong Kong are stated at fair values, which have BAFEAR  MATFEDZRERM
been determined with reference to bid prices quoted in active SRR BEAEBMET °
markets.
(o) The managed fund portfolio is managed by professional b) EBEESHREAGTIHAIXELELREE

investment manager and this portfolio mainly comprises
investment properties and listed securities in the Asian
markets. The fund is stated at fair value provided by the
relevant investment manager with reference to the net assets
value of the investment portfolio as at the end of the reporting
period.

AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY

The amount, which is due from Hei Tung, is unsecured,
interest free and has no fixed repayment term. The
Group expects the amount would be settled after
twelve months from the end of the reporting period and
therefore classifies the amount as a non-current asset
in the consolidated statement of financial position at
31st March, 2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B S AR B

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—FE—=F=F=+—HIFE

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

17. E5 R EMmRWAIRR

Trade receivables

Property rental and utilities
deposits

Refundable deposits (note (a))

Advances to apparel suppliers

Advances to other suppliers

VAT recoverable

Property rental prepaid

Other receivables (note (b))

Notes:

2012

HK$’000

FET

B 5 e WHR X 111,656 143,754
MEMRS NN BRE

e 36,625 11,813

AREBIE S (Wit (a) - 9,561

A AR 2 L i s A 3K 1,413 1,811

) L th (1 i s A 3R 3,736 237

A] R O] BB F 10,065 18,176

YERE 2B FHRIE - 7,569

H b e WERFR (2% (b)) 4,428 15,014

167,923 207,935

Hiat -

(@)

During the year ended 31st March, 2012, the Group entered
into an agreement with an independent third party (the
“Landlord”) to secure the rental of some units in a commercial
building in Hong Kong which were subject to a surrender
agreement to be signed between the Landlord and the existing
tenant. If the Landlord was able to secure the surrender
agreement with the existing tenant, the Group shall enter into
a tenancy agreement with the Landlord and shall apply the
deposits paid to the Landlord in accordance with the terms
of the agreements with the Landlord to set off the financial
obligations set out in this tenancy agreement with the Landlord.
If the Landlord was unable to secure the surrender agreement
with the existing tenant by 30th June, 2012, the Landlord
shall refund the aforesaid deposits it received to the Group
without any interest within fourteen days. These deposits were
refunded in full during the year ended 31st March, 2013.

The aforesaid deposits paid by the Group to the Landlord,
amounting to HK$9,561,000 at 31st March, 2012, were
therefore included in the consolidated statement of financial
position at 31st March, 2012 as a current asset.

The amount as at 31st March, 2012 included amount due from
a jointly controlled entity amounting to HK$10,168,000 (2013:
nil) representing deposits paid on behalf of the jointly controlled
entity for its acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

RBE-Z-——F=A=+—HBI#F
B AEEE-2BYE=F(XX])
RIYp#E UREEE-—BEAET
ETEMZEE  HAKKXTHERAAMN
PEAVRMBWE - HTAEE o MEETRE
SR AHP R RMHZ - BIAKEA
EEFAIVMEE R WARBERXE
BRI Z RGN TEEZFTERE
HIH U EETRT 2 BEBRME 2 Y
BEME - MEZRENR_F——FRA
=t AmMEREGHF R RM A - Al
EEARNTEBA AN EAFERAE
BRE FMEWRZATE - ZEF 2B
REE—Z—=F=ZA=+—HILFE
NEERE -

Bt - A EEEEEN 2T R (R
—T——F=R=+—H%9561,000
BL)EERRBEEFAR_T——F
ZA=+—BZEEMBIRREK -

R-_ZE——F=ZA=+—HZRAE
BREEK—HEEXREHEE > HE
10,168,000 B T(=ZE—=F &) ]y
LRI TR EE  #EERK
BEMRERZEREHNEEI G208 -

— & — = F£ F 3 Annual Report 2013

95



96

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Continued)

The Group maintains a general credit policy of not
more than 30 days for its wholesales customers. Sales
made to retail customers are made on a cash basis.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting
period:

Age AR R

0 to 30 days 0Z30H
31 to 60 days 31E=60H
61 to 90 days 61290 H
Over 90 days 90 BHIA

More than 93% (2012: 86%) of the trade receivables
that are neither past due nor impaired are recovered
within one month after the end of the reporting period.
No provision has been made for trade receivables as at
31st March, 2013 (2012: nil).

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances
are debtors with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$7,369,000 (2012: HK$18,710,000) which are past
due at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances. The average age of
these receivables is 46 days (2012: 41 days).

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

17. ES REMEWERR(Z)

AEEHEHRBEFETTEIESI0
Bz —REERR TEHETEMN
REET - AT RESRUEFRNZ
WERIZBHZE A B2 RE DT

2013 2012
—_E—=F —EFE——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
104,287 125,044
5,169 12,953

511 4,809

1,689 948
111,656 143,754

REBERRREZE S ERER B
BI3% (ZZTE——4F : 86% )N 2R
Ke—EARKE R-_ZT—=F=
A=+—8  WERLEZERERE
HEBE( TS ——F - |&) -

AEBZEZRERBEREHRRREERR
#1{E7,369,0008 (=T — = F :
18,710,000/ 70) 2 FEWER R » 25
FEWBEFNE2HRBE D BHBEARER]
RIEL B EBEEE - AEBIWES
RERBBEENERR  ZEE
WERFKZ FHRRAB46H(ZE—=
F:418)-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

17.

18.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290 H
Over 90 days Q0 B E

The Group will provide fully for any receivables over
365 days because historical experience is such that
receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties and customers.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less at variable interest
rates ranging from 0.01% to 1.00% (2012: 0.01% to
1.00%) per annum.

17. ES REMEWERR(ZE)

18.

EEMEREZE S ERRRZ &

%
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FIBT
5,169 12,953
511 4,809
1,689 948
7,369 18,710

AREE KR EIE B 365 A 2 &
WERREL 28 E - AABELER
BN BB 365 A 2 BIBRR—R

RAJ Y[R o

AEBEYEEAEERBRETENR
EERBRDHBNZ %x%;ﬁi&%

P o

RITERRERS

RITEHR MBS REASEAMIFRS
FRBNEHE A=A kA T W IRZ

@Eﬂ%

NF0.01%FE1.00% (= F

— Z—F :0.01%ZE1.00%):t B 2 5%
HASRITIF X ©
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.4\ For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=F=F=+—HIFE

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 19. EZ R HMENERRK
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Trade payables =) AN 81,453 110,531
Payroll and welfare payables e TE&E RAEH 22,274 21,892
Commission payables EREE 11,979 12,096
Advances from customers EPEMA® 13,630 2,802
Renovation work payables FETBRFT TR2BR K 7,793 2,968
VAT and other taxes payables FERTISER M IR 1,463 1,389
Advertising fee payables ENEEE 1,296 4,937
Interest payables FERTFIE 2,867 1,778
Property rental fee payables ERmERSER 7,779 7,172
Other payables B b FETRR X 8,717 7,687
159,251 173,252
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables INTREZENEFRRESRARIEE
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the ZRHEYZRE DT -

reporting period:

2013 2012
—E—=£F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET FHETT

Age IR R
0 to 60 days 0&60H 75,965 105,198
61 to 90 days 61290 H 179 4,209
Over 90 days 90 B 5,309 1,124

81,453 110,531

98 R A xITEBEABRAD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

20. BANK LOANS

20. SRITER

The bank loans are repayable as
follows (based on the scheduled
repayment dates set out in
the loan agreements):

Within one year

More than one year but not
exceeding two years

More than two years but not
exceeding five years

More than five years

Comprising:

Amount due within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amount that are not repayable
within one year from the end
of the reporting period but
containing a repayment on
demand clause (shown under
current liabilities)

Total amount shown under
current liabilities

Amount shown under
non-current liabilities

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

2012
—E——F
HK$’000
FET
IRITERER A THIME
EE(BEER HE
gz TEEERA) :
—F R 363,784 442 684
—FREMFER
139,000 34,000
MEEBERFR
169,500 12,000
hF% 13,667 17,667
685,951 506,351
B
R—FRNEIE 2 I8
B BREBAR) 363,784 442 684
BER M REET
—FARNEEERSKE
j:f,\ J /T>}\ /T/\IE(@JEJ
mEaE)
29,667 33,667
MAETREIBEEL
FIRRRRE 393,451 476,351
MRIERBEBEL
;A 292,500 30,000
685,951 506,351
DA
B 33,667 97,667
41 652,284 408,684
685,951 506,351

— & — = F£ F 3 Annual Report 2013
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ZE—=F=FA=+—HIFE

20. BANK LOANS (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. RITER(#E)

At 31st March, 2013, the Group has pledged certain
leasehold land and buildings with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$100,595,000 (2012: HK$143,497,000)
to banks to secure bank loan facilities granted to the

Group.

All bank loans carrying interest at variable rates,

comprising:

Loans carrying interest at

ERURATHIERET R

— Hong Kong Interbank Offered — BARTARHFR
Rate (“HIBOR’) plus 1.80% (IBBRITRER
per annum (2012: HIBOR plus B MEHMZEA.80%
1.65% per annum) (ZZE—=—F {3

1.65%)
— HIBOR plus 1.25% per annum — BARARITREEFEM
FHE1.25%
— the People’s Bank of China — AR ARFITEHESE
benchmark interest rate per F=
annum
— HIBOR plus 2.5% per annum — BBRITRERSMEF
(2012: HIBOR) K2 5%(-FT— 4 :
BRRITAERL)

RITRIEREMEF =

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has the
following undrawn short-term borrowing facilities:

100

Variable rates S
Expiring within one year R —F R E|H

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

RZE—=F=ZA=+—H  &5E
B[R TH R & R EE & 100,595,000
B (= T — = F : 143,497,000
TIZETHELHRET  UEA
AEERFRIRITERRE 2T o

PRBRTT
ST

ROREBF XSS - B8

Effective interest rate
per annum

BERER R

2013 2012
—E—=F —Z——fF
2.10% 2.05%
1.96% 2.21%

5.60% to 7.02%
5.60% £7.02%

4.86% 10 8.87%
4.86% £ 8.87%

2.80%

1.84%

2012

—E——F

HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
811,919 785,103
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—F—=-F-HA=1+—HULFE

21. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax assets RIEFIAEE
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBEE

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and
assets recognised and movements thereon during the

21. EERIE

AT RBEMB2H 2 RIERIALLR
DT

2013 2012
—=E—=fF —E——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET

1,387 1,680
(1,976) (1,423)

T AEFEERAEFENERRY
IEEEHEREREEARAE

current and prior years: g

Undistributable

profits of

associates

and jointly

controlled
entities Others Total

BeENTR

HEZEHERZ
A TBF Hith @t
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FHT FHET FHET
At 1st April, 2011 RZZE——FMA—H = = -
Charge (credit) to profit or loss RERMBR(GTA) 1,423 (1,680) (257)
At 31st March, 2012 A\—E——#=H=+—H 1,423 (1,680) (257)
Exchange adjustment Ik - (17) (17)
Charge to profit or loss RERR 553 310 863
At 31st March, 2013 RZE—=%=H=+—H 1,976 (1,387) 589

Note: Others mainly represent deferred tax assets for accrued rental
expenses.

e EEEREAESERZRIERIRE
o

£ — = £ £ 3§ Annual Report 2013
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21. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

At 31st March, 2013, the Group had unutilised tax
losses of HK$67,041,000 (2012: HK$46,408,000)
available to set off against future assessable profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
these unutilised tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit stream. Included in unutilised tax losses
at 31st March, 2013 are losses of approximately
HK$52,055,000 (2012: HK$39,032,000) that will expire
in the period from 2014 to 2018 (2012: 2013 to 2017).
Other losses of the Group at 31st March, 2012 and
2013 may be carried forward indefinitely.

Under the new law of the PRC, withholding tax is
imposed on dividends declared in respect of profits
earned by the PRC subsidiaries from 1st January,
2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been provided
for in the consolidated financial statements in respect
of temporary differences attributable to accumulated
profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$139,006,000 (2012: HK$149,448,000) as the
Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fm e B A R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ET—=F=F=+—HILFE

FERLIE (47

R-_EBE—=9F=ZA=+—H &K&EE
B KB A B % E5 18 67,041,000 %8
(=& — — 4 : 46,408,000 7T )
AIEE R R ERF A - ARE
BE T8 A 2R 2R 0% F R OIR - B B BL A%
EAPAVBEBEERELCHIEE
E-R-_E—=%=A=+—Hxz
REABBEERESN - —H
iﬁff Ai(ff i'—=
%5%752,055,000,%71(_; —_¢ :
39,032,000/ 7L ) AEBER =
——FN_T-—=F=ZA=+—HZ
H A E5 18 A] SR (R A A5 8 o

BEFEFHRE B2 /\F—A
—HR PENBARMEIRE @A
BREUR A 2 R BZASHTEAE - AR
AREE R ESI B R P BB AR RE
i 1) JE 5 BT B Z %8 139,006,000 78 7T
— T :149,448,0008 70 ) Z
il - ARERZREAETZRAR
A REEE - I AR A I ISR R B
T ERRIELBERIE 2 B -
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BEZ—F—=F=H=+—HIFE

22. SHARE CAPITAL 22. B
Number
of shares Amount
R E EE
HK$'000
FET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each &M EE0.108 L2 L@
Authorised: ETE
At 1st April, 2011, R-ZT——FMmMA—AB -
31st March, 2012 and —E-—F=A=t-EBK
31st March, 2013 —E—=F=-H=+—H 1,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHE
At 1st April, 2011 R-ZE——FMA—H 469,508,520 46,951
Bonus issue of shares (note (a)) IRRELIR (K152 (a) 93,901,704 9,390
Issue of shares upon exercise of  PITE B R IT (D
share options (note (b)) (B b)) 7,200,000 720
At 31st March, 2012 and RZE——F=A=+—HK
31st March, 2013 —E—=F=-H=+—H 570,610,224 57,061
Notes: Kz

(a) By an ordinary resolution passed at the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 28th July, 2011, the issued share
capital was increased by way of a bonus issue by charging
HK$9,390,000 to the retained profits account in payment in full
at par of 93,901,704 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each on the
basis of one new ordinary share for every five ordinary shares
held on 28th July, 2011.

(b)  During the year ended 31st March, 2012, consultants of the
Company exercised share options amounting to 7,200,000
shares, at an adjusted exercise price of HK$3.44 per share.

The new bonus shares issued on 28th July, 2011 were
not entitled to the final dividend for the year ended 31st
March, 2011. All other shares issued during the year
ended 31st March, 2012 rank pari passu with the then
existing shares in all respects.

(a) EAQRRNR-_Z——FtA-+/N\BE
TZBREBFAEG LBBZ TERE
= BEITRALUR XA A a0
7R A B RE & A AR kR 9,390,000 74
TTAEAESERER-"E—F A
—+\BEHEERAREBERER T
TR 2 B IR X 2 93,901,704 IR &A%
EE0A10B T2 LAk -

by REBE-_ZT——F=—A=+—HILEE
A ANRRIERASRS.44 B L 2 &

BATEE 1T 3% & 7,200,000 i B 15 2
BEARAE o

R_ZTE——F LA -+ \BBEITZH
AR TATZEHE_T——F=H
= T—HEFEZREARE - RBZE
:;—:¢3H2+ HIEFEANZE
TZABEMBROHES  EEER 2
fﬁﬁﬂxf ZHRIEER °
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23. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
Company’s special general meeting held on 3rd
November, 2003, the Company adopted a Share
Option Scheme.

Under the Share Option Scheme, options may be
granted to any director, employee, consultant,
customer, supplier or advisor of the Group or a
company in which the Company holds an interest or
a subsidiary of such company (the “Eligible Persons”),
the trustee of the Eligible Persons or a company
beneficially owned by the Eligible Persons. The
purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and
retain quality personnel and other persons to provide
incentive to them to contribute to the business and
operation of the Group. The total number of shares
available for issue under the Share Option Scheme as
at the end of reporting period is 23,950,852 shares.
No Eligible Persons shall be granted an option in any
12-month period for such number of shares (issued
and to be issued) which in aggregate would exceed
1% of the share capital of the Company in issue on the
last day of such 12-month period unless approval of
the shareholders of the Company has been obtained
in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange. The exercisable
period is determined by the directors of the Company,
which shall not be more than 10 years from the date of
grant, and may include a minimum period for which the
options must be held before it can be exercised. The
exercise price per share payable on the exercise of an
option equals to the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant; and

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for
the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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23. LR ARERZNRRS

BEARNRR_ZTZE=F1+—H=H
BT ZEREFRIAE ERBZEBR
BT ANARIRMBIETE -

RIFBRERS  BRETETAE
B NNCIESY - F /N - %= rd/NE]
KZ AR ZHBARZEMESE -
EE - BE - BF - HERKEAA
([EEBAL]) &EWRALTZER
ASEEBRATEREB AR - B
IRETEIEERSI RIEBEFSAT K
HALT  UREREHAEE X
BRGCEEHTR - RIMEHR - B
IREFTSITE TR BRI 2RO BE A
23,950,852 1% - WRIBFH R TES £
HA - BRIFEARQRMREA A - TR
REM+—@EABEAR a8BRALT
TEEETHIEBRODEBE(BEEHTR
BTET)ERBBARTRZ T
BMAMREcxE —B 2B BITRA
1% 2 BBARHE - (THEEBARRES
BT HTEBRAeRE ARt
- BN eEERETEIVERE
ZEFEHR o 1T BAREREN 2
BRITEEAERUATZER 2 &S
o

(@) —RXAXPEE

(o) BOHNELEBEMIAERER
EXRMRERETE : &

© BOREZRRLERRNA@ESE
BEBZ g RRERMRZE
B EHUT(E
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ZE—=F=FA=+—HIFE

23. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION 23. URDABEBZNRRZ (&)

(Continued)

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force until 2nd
November, 2013.

On 6th April, 2011, 32,300,000 share options were
granted and on 29th August, 2011, 23,000,000 share
options were granted. The options may be exercised
by the grantees at any time during the option period
up to the termination of employment. All share options
vested immediately at the date of grant. The estimated
fair values of the options granted on these dates are
HK$44,855,000 and HK$48,698,000, respectively. The
closing prices immediately before the date of grant
were HK$3.95 and HK$4.38, respectively.

BREASE—BEAER BEE_F
—=F+—H=ZH-

R-ZZE——FMAXH ' 32,300,000
MBREERL  MRZZE——FN
A=+ B8 23,000,000 8 iE”E
B o AR AR R B E SRR 1T
FREERE BEEXRLEERABL - E
BREAREERIERE - RN%E
HEAER 2 AR 2 st A FED A
% 44,855,000 7% JT K& 48,698,000 8
TL o BEERE A2 WTES A
3.95% T 4.388 7T °

Details of specific categories of options are as follows: BEBEIREER BT
Original Adjusted
Number of exercise exercise
share options price price
Date of grant granted Exercisable period per share per share
ERbERE REgk RKRAESRK
& A HE WIiTHEHE TEE TEE
6th April, 2011 32,300,000 6th April, 2011 to HK$4.13 HK$3.44
—EF——FMHAKAH (note (a))  5th April, 2021 41387 (note (a))
(it (@) —ZE——FMWANRAE 8.44 7T
—ET-—FMAAA (K1t (@)
29th August, 2011 23,000,000 29th August, 2011 to HK$4.80 N/A
—E——% 28th August, 2021 4.80%87T iE A
ANAZ+AhA —FE——FNA
“t+thRAE=ZZE-_—F
ANA=+N\H

TRBEBEREBEEZE_FT——_F=H

=t+—Bk=ZZE—=F=A=+—H

iifﬂ%% EEREREIFE ZA
AFBRRED -

The following tables disclose movements of the
Company’s share options held by directors, employees
and consultants during the years ended 31st March,
2012 and 31st March, 2013.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE2-_F—=F=H=+—HIFE

23. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION 23. LR AEBZ2NARRZ (&)

(Continued)

Share options granted on 6th April, 2011

A=

E-——FSMNAXNBRHZEBRE

Number of shares under option

BREETzZROHEA
Outstanding
at
Adjustment 31st March,
Outstanding Granted on bonus Exercised 2012 and
at during issue of during  31st March,
1st April, 2011 the year shares the year 2013
R=B-=%
=ZA=t-H
R=B--% k=2-=%
mA-A TRALR 2 =ZA=+-H
Categories of participants $5&%EH RTE ERRE # ERTHE RT
(note (a))
(Wit (@)
Directors of the Company ~ ARAIEE = 12,100,000 2,420,000 - 14,520,000
Other employees HitfEE - 12,000,000 2,400,000 - 14,400,000
Consultants (note (b)) BRE(l#0) = 8,200,000 1,640,000 (7,200,000) 2,640,000
Total it - 32,300,000 6,460,000 (7,200,000) 31,560,000
Share options granted on 29th August, 2011 REFB——FNA=-THLBARHEZE
Bz
Number of shares under option
BRERTZROHE
Outstanding at
31st March,
Granted 2012 and
Outstanding at during 31st March,
1st April, 2011 the year 2013
R-Z-ZF
=A=t-H
R=2-=%
R=B—— ZB=1+-H
Categories of participants SREEH 9B —RARTHE FERRE AT
Other employees Hinfgs - 18,000,000 18,000,000
Consultants (note (b)) BR(# D) - 5,000,000 5,000,000
— 23,000,000 23,000,000
Notes: o3
(a) The number of shares under the outstanding options and the (@) RATEERERAE S R 2 B BB RATE(E
exercise price have been adjusted upon the bonus issue of E%:%*jitﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%@
shares in July 2011 on the basis of one new ordinary share for BRI TR — R 3 & B AR 2 B EIRX AR R
every five ordinary shares held. {EH A% -
(o) The share options were granted to consultants for services (o) BEREDETEM (ERESAKEZE

rendered in exploring investment opportunities for the Group.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—ZE—=F=FA=+—HIFE

23. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION 23. URDABEBZNRRZ (&)

(Continued)

During the year ended 31st March, 2012, 7,200,000
share options granted under the Share Option Scheme
were exercised on 5th August, 2011, 21st September,
2011 and 7th December, 2011. The share prices at the
respective dates of exercise were HK$5.58, HK$4.34
and HK$4.15. The weighted average share price at the
dates of exercise was HK$4.69.

No share option was granted, exercised or forfeited
during the year ended 31st March, 20183.

The fair values of share options granted during the year
ended 31st March, 2012 were calculated using the
Black-Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the model
are as follows:

Share options granted on 6th April, 2011

Share price at grant date

Exercise price 1B
Expected volatility TEHIR IR
Expected life TEHASFHA
Risk-free rate g ) 2
Expected dividend yield %E,HHH e

Share options granted on 29th August, 2011

Share price at grant date

Exercise price 7B
Expected volatility TEHR R 8
Expected life TEHASE HA
Risk-free rate i ) 2
Expected dividend yield TE,HEH SRS

PR B E 2 IR B

R H A2 RO ER

REBE—T——F=A=+—HLF
JEA + 7,200,000 {7 18 1% i IR #E 5T &)
ﬁﬁZ%%%%:%——iAﬂﬁ
H —E2—FNALA=-+—8K=
—— &+ -_AtBETE- mﬁ%ﬁ
FREZRNEMR5.58 BT * 4.34
BT K415 TT o 1T E B 2 IniEF
B ERE4.698TT °

REBEE-T—=F=-A=t+—HILF
BEAR BEEREESRL  TEZR
Y o

RBE-_E——F=A=+—HIF
EARLBEREZ X FEIRABEA
no— HRHMEEEAFE - BAK
RIVZBURIAT -

R-ZB-——SNAXNBRHZBRE

HK$4.13
41337
HK$4.13
413%7T
53.41%
3 years
3F
1.42%
1.69%

RZZB-——FNAZ+hBERHZE
R

HK$4.80
4.80 87T
HK$4.80
4.807%7T
45.20%
10 years
106
2.25%
1.91%
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23.

24,

RAERITHE

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION
(Continued)

Expected volatilities were determined by using the
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over
the previous years.

The variable and assumptions used in computing
the fair values of the share options are based on
the directors’ best estimate. The value of an option
varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions.

The Group recognised a share-based payment expense
of HK$93,553,000 for the year ended 31st March,
2012 (2013: nil) in relation to share options granted by
the Company.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March, 2013, the Group issued financial
guarantees to banks in respect of banking facilities
granted to associates. The aggregate amount that
could be required to be paid if the guarantees were
called upon in entirety amounted to NT$250,000,000
(equivalent to HK$64,950,000; 2012: NT$380,000,000
and equivalent to HK$100,000,000), NT$200,000,000
(equivalent to HK$51,960,000; 2012: NT$100,000,000
and equivalent to HK$26,300,000) of which has been
utilised by these associates. The fair value of the
financial guarantee contracts at the grant date and at
31st March, 2012 and 2013 is not significant. In the
opinion of directors, the default risk of associates is
considered as low.

[E & BR 2 & Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

23. R BER 2R

XK 5 (&)

BHREDRBBEFEZARAR
BELKIBET

TEREREATERER 2 EE LR
RIIBEESE 2 &EMFEL - B

REERETETEBRR 2 TR
E o

BE-_ZT-——_F=ZA=1+—HL#F
B AEERARR KK ZER

HEIUARODAER Z2AKAEX
93,553,000 B L(ZTE—=F : &T) -

24, IREE

R—ZE—=F=ZA=+—H" &
SERBERRERZEBITRE
MBPITEHEER R EK
PYREERBUREEATINZ
4 %8 A ¥ & ¥ 250,000,000 7T (8
% % 64,950,000/ ;t* — T —
F: ¥ & *380,000,0007T
¥ % 100,000,000 T ) @ H
¥ & ¥200,000,0007C(HH =
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25.

26.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as
follows:

Within one year —FNR
In the second to fifth years F_EZERF
inclusive (BEEEMF)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain its shops and office premises.
Leases are negotiated for an average term of 1 to
4 years (2012: 1 to 4 years). Some group entities
are required to pay lease charges based on a fixed
percentage of net sales.

25. KEHERH

RERPK - NEBEHAGHBRRIE
PAREE 2 K EMEXNHEHER
B F|HEWT

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
219,062 155,718
167,581 122,347
386,643 278,065

KEHERBEASBREETHE
ERAEYERN2HES - ZTEHE
2%@&%%114@_;—_% :
1584F)  c ETEEERAKRHEEF
HrETESLEHEEER -

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 26. EARALE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Capital expenditure in respect MEEE P BHRENA
of the acquisition of property, BRI ERBEIEE S
plant and equipment contracted %%%& S
for but not provided in BEARRR
the consolidated financial
statements 268 2,860
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27. OTHER COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Group was
committed to pay royalties for the usage of a fashion
brand for manufacture and trading of apparels with a
minimum guarantee royalties payment as follows:

Within one year —FA
In the second to fifth years F_EZFERF
inclusive (BEEEMF)

The Group was also subject to pay royalties at 6% on
total net wholesales made per annum on top of the
above minimum guarantee royalties.

During the year ended 31st March, 2013, the Group
early terminated the licence agreement with effect
from 31st December, 2012. The Group is permitted to
sell the apparels for a period up to 30th June, 2013.
The amount of commitments at 31st March, 2013
represents further payment to be paid to the licensor
under the termination agreement.

28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group principally operates defined contribution
retirement schemes for all qualifying employees,
including directors. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of independent trustees.

The retirement scheme cost represents contributions
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in
the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contributions payable by the Group
are reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions.

110 R B K175 E B R 2D 7 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

28.

27. Hib&E

MWK » NEBAGERER X —
BRF 1) i hER DA S5 2 e 45 4 AR 86 T S <3 hik
M RAKRRE R Z SR T

2013 2012
—EF—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
1,800 2,272

— 8,057

1,800 10,329

B bt AR B RRTESN - AEB IR
S 2 MU TOFRRIE 6% TR -
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(Continued)

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO” Scheme)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF”
Scheme) established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance in December 2000. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of independent
trustees.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group at rates ranging
from 5% to 15% of the employee’s basic salary,
depending on the length of service with the Group.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the MPF
Scheme subject to a maximum monthly contribution
amount of HK$1,000 (revised to HK$1,250 with
effect from 1st June, 2012) to an individual, which
contribution is matched by the employee.

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
are members of the state-managed retirement benefits
scheme operated by the PRC government. The
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement
benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement
benefits scheme is to make the required contributions
under the scheme.

The total cost charged to profit or loss of
HK$9,000,000 (2012: HK$6,630,000) represents
contributions payable to these schemes by the Group
in respect of the current accounting period.

28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 28.

RIRBERETE (&)

AL B 2 BRI SR IREH 8GR DI
itz 5 E sk ET 81 ([ORSO J5H3) K&
R-ZZTFE+_ ARBARGIMELE
R BRPIR 2 B H I R TE R 5T 8l
(TgfEE 51 8)) - ZFrTEl2EER
RBUZFAAEFZESHE  EX
SECEENH -

ORSOFtEIABE M AKEFH 2 &
ARTRERES  #HALXREER
FZ5%E15%  RIRANEE 2R
BEMME °

ZERBESEHEICKE - NEBE WA
Be et EELH LB S & AN 5%t
B2z mAEMNMEEEEZEA
1t 3K & % 1,00078 ;L& 5] £1,250
BT A E——FNA—H#E4E
W) - miEBIMELSFEMH -

ARARIHENBEARZEEH SRR
PR EIE 2 BSRREFIET & o
RRBZHBENBRARAZEEFH
ZET B[RRI E S5
IRaEmiEfES - ARERA
REBEABELREHRS - ICEITE
REREF B2 &AL -

B 18 kR 2 485 7K 9,000,000 7% 7T
—ET— % :6,630,000/8 T ) E AR
EEMAG TR RZEEIEN

K

— & — = F£ F£ 3, Annual Report 2013

111



112

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R
For the year ended 31st March, 2013
HE-B-—=F=H=1—HILFE

29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes bank loans disclosed in note 20 net
of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital and reserves including retained profits. The
directors of the Company review the capital structure
on an annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations
of the directors, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through payment of dividends,
new share issues as well as issue of new debts or
redemption of existing debts.

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Categories of financial instruments

29.

30.

Financial assets TREE
Loans and receivables (including &R & EWER (B
cash and cash equivalents) RekZERBASER)
Available-for-sale financial ARt EemEE

assets

TRBE

EE# A

Financial liabilities
Amortised cost

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

EXREREE

AEEEREER  UHERASEB
TERBENFELE  RREBRN
EEFEED FERS KRR 2O
AEB ERRBE FFEERFT

AEBEZERNRBEREERFRHE
TEENE0MEENRES REF
RREAEE ZH/RITEFT)URALRF]
BEEANEGER(EPEEDETR
AEHEBEBREBEFREER)) - ARA
EXEFRTEARRRE - FRUEF
THE—#0  EFEEEARARE
BERERHEAER - ERESEL
ZEFE ARERERRERE - %
TR A RBITHEFIELRE
B FEHBRRBERRE -

cRITA

ST EER
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FET
557,044 360,527
14,015 9,268
821,392 667,725
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 30. €T A#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale financial assets, amount due from a
jointly controlled entity, trade and other receivables,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables and
bank loans. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments include market risk (currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure that appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Market risk
Currency risk

The Group has limited currency exposure as the
majority of the sales were denominated in functional
currency of the relevant group entities. The
management conducted periodical review of exposure
and requirements of various currencies, and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures
should the need arise. The management considers that
the Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk is not
significant.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank loans and bank balances.
The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.
The fair value interest rate risk on bank deposits is
insignificant as the fixed deposits are short-term.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBOR and the
People’s Bank of China benchmark interest rate arising
from the Group’s bank loans.

MBEREEBEREE

AEEZIZeRMTABREAMH Hj’E
TREE  BRHARZEHIERHIE
fﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬂfil&ﬁﬁ CERTTA ﬁ,‘?&fﬁ

B REMEMNERFARRTE
R ZEFeMTEAFBRNEBRAME
KE - AzEef T AEREARE
&5 AR (5% AR %‘JT’J—L 54
HERRAR)  FERARERSE
TR TX%@E'JZIDHBH&EZ?H
ZEER-EEHE EE)SZEQ?%EZ—rH
% L‘Aﬁﬁf%&ﬁ%ﬂﬁ?ﬁlﬁﬂ? BEZ
B o

45 E B
E%EE

EEEAKﬁMﬁ%%i’:JLXﬁE%%lEﬁE
M ERBEE  MAEB 2 8% AR
ﬁﬁEOEE ZerHRdSEEEE 2
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;EPEKM\%H&R Aﬁwﬁ$%.
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T = 22
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for bank loans
at the end of the reporting period. The analyses are
prepared assuming that the bank loans outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis points (2012: 50 basis points)
increase or decrease is used for bank loans when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

For bank loans, if interest rates had been 50 basis
points (2012: 50 basis points) higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s post
tax profit for the year ended 31st March, 2013 would
decrease/increase by HK$2,864,000 (2012: post tax
profit would decrease/increase by HK$2,114,000).

For bank deposits, no sensitive analysis is performed
as the exposure to interest rates for bank deposits is
considered as insignificant.

Other price risk

The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets at
the end of the reporting period exposed the Group
to equity price risk. The management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments
with different risk profiles. In view of the amount of
available-for-sale financial assets at the end of the
reporting period, the management considers that the
Group’s exposure to equity price risk is not significant.

RAEKRITEBEAFRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 30. €T A#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which
will cause financial loss to the Group due to failure
to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and
financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising
from:

° the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position; and

e the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
to financial guarantee issued by the Group as
disclosed in note 24.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit standings and banks
with good reputation.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds
which are deposited with several banks with high credit
ratings, the Group does not have any other significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables consist
of a large number of counterparties and customers.

BHEREEBEREE(E)
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of bank borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31st March, 2013, the Group
has available unutilised short-term bank loan facilities
of HK$811,919,000 (2012: HK$785,103,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay.
Specifically, bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are included in the earliest time band regardless
of the probability of the banks choosing to exercise
their rights. The maturity dates for other non-derivative
financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment
dates. The table includes both interest and principal
cash flows. The amounts included below for variable
interest rate bank loans are subject to change if
changes in variable interest rates differ from those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity and interest risk tables

Weighted

average  On demand

effective  or less than
interest rate 1 months

i 3371 REXY

Tk 1EAR

30. €T A#)
MBEREEERRBEEK(E)
mEBEZEE(E)

B E 2 RIEE RS F
Total
1t03 3 months 1to5 undiscounted Carrying
months to 1 year years  cash flows amount
L EEE
12388 3ERZ1E 125% - KAk

HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$'000
FEr FEr FEr FEr FET FET
2013 Zg-cf
Non-derivative financial ~ EfTE4RARE
liabilities
Trade and other payables BB REMERER N/A NER - 125,266 10,155 - 135,441 135,441
Bank loans 8 1.78% — 7.02%
(note) (i) 36,216 154,822 203 464 306,298 720,800 685,951
36,216 280,108 233619 306,298 856,241 821,392
Financial quarantee contracts B ERAH NA T 64,950 - - - 64,950 -
2012 §-Ck
Non-derivative financial FESRER
liabilities
Trade and other payables BB REMERER N/A NER - 157,283 4,091 — 161,374 161,374
Bank loans 8 1.84% — 8.87%
(note) (#72) "7 346,031 97,908 30,384 515,740 506,351
Ha7 503314 101,999 30,384 677,114 667,725
Financial quarantee contracts BB ERAH N/A FiER 100,000 - - - 100,000 -

Note: The management made the best estimation of variable-rate
borrowings with reference to HIBOR and the People’s Bank of

China benchmark rate as at 31st March, 2012 and 20183.

Kt BRERXENR-_Z——FR-_ZT—=%F
ZAZ T BZEARITRAEREEF
BEARBITEEFNREHZEEBEZR
ESRE
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (Continued)

The amounts included above for financial guarantee
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group could
be required to settle under the arrangement for the full
guaranteed amount if that amount is claimed by the
counterparty to the guarantee. Based on expectations
at the end of the reporting period, the Group considers
that it is more likely than not that no amount will be
payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate
is subject to change depending on the probability of
the counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is
a function of the likelihood that the financial receivables
held by the counterparty which are guaranteed suffer
credit losses.

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
included in the “on demand or less than 1 month” time
band in the above maturity analyses. As at 31st March,
2013, the aggregate undiscounted principal amount
of the bank loan with a repayment on demand clause
amounted to HK$29,667,000 (2012: HK$33,667,000).
Taking into account the Group’s financial position,
the directors do not believe that it is probable that
the banks will exercise their discretionary rights to
demand immediate repayment. The directors believe
that the bank loan will be repaid in eight years (2012:
nine years) after the reporting date in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreement. At that time, the aggregate principal and
interest cash outflows will amount to HK$36,216,000
(2012: HK$41,417,000).
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30. EMIAE#E)

BEREEREREE(E)

mEBELEE(E)
REEEL RFIFEREBRIZ (E)

A LM BERE DT AZEEIR
RGUTHRERTEFAEEIRE
ZHABNZBERERZRS2
B REBEZHRAKRZIEAHY  XEER
RRRATREH B L HEA T 2
T o AT UAFBURRFACE
RUBRRER X ZEH T EXEE
B MR IE RGBS 2 A RE1E M Al

Lo -

BEREREEBRRZBITERR
Fat B EIEARR 5 T R A AR E K
F1TEAARNIFER RZFT—=
F=ZA=+—H MEZRERKEE
BXZRITERZ RMRAS B
429,667,000/ (= T — = F ¢
33,667,000/87L) - KEEAREE 2
Bkt - EEWTAEERITAEA
REETHEEMBEEEZRAMNENR - &
EHREZRITERBRBERBZEN
B HBAEERBRERBENE(Z
T——F: NFI)EE-BR X~&
fBEE R A B3R &M K& 36,216,000
B m(Z T — — F 41,417,000
TT) °



)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
An A B3 R M o

For the year ended 31st March, 2013
BE—FE—=F=F=+—HIFE

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

30. EMIAE#E)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Liquidity and interest risk tables (Continued)

2013

Bank loans

2012

Bank loans

Weighted
average
effective
interest rate
mETs
L TES

“E-cfF

R8T 196%

Weighted
average
effective
interest rate
&Y
Tk

—E-CE

R8T 2.10%

BBERREEEERBEE)

mBEZmE(E)

REEE RFIFEREBZIZK (&)

Total
1t03 3 months 1to5  Morethan undiscounted Carrying
months to 1 year years 5years  cash flows amount
RERRE
123@F 3fERZ1% 1258 SENE hESE Raf
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FAT TAT FAT FAT FAT
1,146 3419 17,508 14,093 36,216 29,667
1,146 3,419 17,558 14,093 36,216 29,667
Total
1t03 3 month 1to5  Morethan undiscounted Carrying
months to 1 year years Syears  cash flows amount
RERRE
1238 8fBRZ1E 1258 SENE hESE Raf
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT TAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
1,198 3,556 18,167 18,501 .47 33,667
1,198 3,950 18,167 18,501 a.47 33,667

— & — = F£ F£ 3, Annual Report 2013
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The fair values of financial assets with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices.

The carrying amounts of amount due from a jointly
controlled entity, trade and other receivables, bank
balances and cash and trade and other payables
approximate to their respective fair values. The Group’s
bank loans are mainly variable-rate borrowings which
are carrying at prevailing market rate. The carrying
amounts approximate to their fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

° Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market
for identical assets or liabilities.

° Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs
for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

RAEKRITEBEAFRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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30. EMIAE#E)

TREERSRMBEZATE

Y e S A ap S b
TSBEE SREEZATENEE
TISEABBER -

R HREHERIE  BEHREM
MR - RITEHR MRS ARE S
REMENERZRABEEEZHZ
NFHEREE AEBZRITERTE
RBBITMHBAERGFEZEEEE -
FREEEENFERS -

REEMBRREFER2AFEH

=

TRARBREIRRAFEFER
ZEBT AN IREBERAFEZA
BERBEENEREIEIR -

s FIRARFEEDNREARE
EXBERABRTS ZHRECK

R EMRE -

s FE2RAFEFEDNRERFE
M BRMEAIN  REEXE
B = A B (BHERER)KE
E(RREER)BER2BABIE

HEFG -

e FEIMAFEFENREERIL
FERABEMSBRE(TAIE
RBABB)cEERRBERA
BB HERTTAEMRE -
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 30. €T A#E)

Fair values of financial assets and financial tRMEENSHEBZAFE(E)
liabilities (Continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the RESHBMRIEZFERZ L2 FEG
consolidated statement of financial position B(#E)
(Continued)
2013
—E—=
Level 1 Level 3 Total
F14K FEIR e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET
Available-for-sale financial AEHEemEE
assets
Listed equity securities EHRAE S 68 - 68
Managed fund portfolio EREESREMES - 13,947 13,947
68 13,947 14,015
2012
—EFE——F
Level 1 Level 3 Total
R E IR B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT FET
Available-for-sale financial AT EemEE
assets
Listed equity securities L HRAE S 71 — 71
Managed fund portfolio ERESKREHASE — 9,197 9,197
71 9,197 9,268
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 30. EMI A&
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements AHHESHMEESEIN AT EFE
of available-for-sale financial assets ZEER
Managed fund
portfolio
EHEES
REHE
HK$’000
FET
At 1st April, 2011 R-ZE——FMNA—H 10,233
Total loss recognised in asset revaluation REE B4R EER
reserve = FE (1,036)
At 31st March, 2012 N-ZE——F=HF=+—H 9,197
Total gain recognised in asset revaluation A& E EARHEEER
reserve W58 4,750
At 31st March, 2013 RZE—=%=A=+—H 13,947
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31. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, all of
which are limited liability companies, at 31st March,

2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

il PR

La Suisse Watch Company,
Limited
RLRTERAT

Qrigntal Watch (China)
Company Limited

Rh&f(PE)ARA

Oriental Watch Company
Limited
Fh&TERAA

Qrigntal Watch (Macau)
Company Limited

RARG(AF)ARAT

Sharp Beaut y Limited
ERARA

Unex Development Limited
FURRRRAM

HERBETERERAR
77 (Shanghai Oriental
Watch International
Trading Co., Ltd)

Place of

incorporation/

registration/
operations
ML/
B/ meny

Hong Kong
i

Hong Kong
it

Hong Kong
Bk

Macau

3

Hong Kong
Bk

Hong Kong
B

The PRC (Notg
wElHit)

Issued and fully paid share capital/
registered and paid-up capital

BR{TRERRE/ ARREAEL

Ordinary shares
HK$1,000
LER1,000%7

Ordinary shares
HK$1,000
£ER1,00057

Ordinary shares
HK$1,000
EBR1,000E7

Ordinary shares
MOP$25,000
EER
25,0025 7

Ordinary share
HKS1
EER1EL

Ordinary shares
HK$2
TER2ET

Registered and
paid-up capital
1$5200,000
HRREHER
200,000 %7

2012
—: —E

Ordinary shares
HK$1,000
Eak1000%T

Ordinary shares
HKS$1,000
HRR 1,002

Ordinary shares
HK$1,000
E&k 10008

Ordinary shares
MOP$25,000
26,000 M1

Ordinary share
HKS1
EER1AT

Ordinary shares
HK$2
Lok

Registered and
paid-up capital
US$200,000
AMRBHER
200,000%7

. EEMB LT

RZE—=Fk=

= = =

=t+—H AR ZTENBAF
(2HAR/BRAR)FEWOT

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/

Directly

100

100

50

registered capital held by the Company

KRR ZERTRATE/ HRER 2 LA
Indirectly
73

2012
) _%
100 - -
- 100 100
100 - =
50 50 50
- 100 100
- 100 100
- 100 100

— & — = F£ F 3 Annual Report 2013

Principal activities

IRRH

Wateh trading
FRIES

Watch trading and
investment
holding

FRESRRARR

Watch trading
FREH

Watch trading
FREH

Investment holding

REER

Property holding
EERIES

Watch trading for a
term of 50 years
commencing drd
January, 2001

FREE A-%%

—F-R=Rigt
kS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e IR
For the year ended 31st March, 2013
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31. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of

incorporation/

registration/

operations Issued and fully paid share capital/
Name of subsidiary HRL/ registered and paid-up capital
KEAREE Bi/mgng  CRORMRRA/GRREHER

2012
—E-CF

Fh&T(PE)2ZERAT  ThePRC (Not)  Registeredand Registered and
(Oriental Watch (China) ~~ E(#7) paid-up capital ~  pald-up capial
Trading Co., Ltd) US$54,000,000  US$42,000,000

ifRELER  ERRE&AR
54000000€%  42,000000%T

B (E)REESERAT  ThePRC(Not)  Registeredand Registered and
hElHi) paid-up capital ~  paic-up capital

US$180,000 US$180,000

HMRE4Es  HRRESEL

180,000% % 180000% T

El2(18)EHERAA  ThePRC(Nots)  Registeredand Registered and
wEl(Hit) paid-up capital ~  paid-up captal

1S$9,180,000 1S§2,180,000

aftREdEs  EfRE&ER

9,180,000 %7 2,180,000%7

Note: These companies were established in the PRC in the form of
wholly foreign-owned enterprise.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time
during the year.

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

30. TEMBATE (&)

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/

registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
kDA ZERTRATE/ ERERZ LA TERR
Directly Indirectly
B ff
2012 2012
“E-CE “E-CE
% %
= 100 100 Watch trading for a
term of 30 years
commencing

14th June, 2005

FREE BO3X

REAATHAR
BRI

- 100 100 Apparel business
eSS

- 100 100 Wateh trading and
apparel business

FREBRRESH

Wiz ZERARRPBEARARIELZEZTA
FXAZ ©

FRAFINEEFRR/TEFEAEHE
FEREEZARFINEBLAR - EF
R IS EAMMHE AR ZFFE
AleB8RERBHITE -

& BT 2 B G AR B A YRR B PR AR
BEEMAREEERES
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@ In April 2012, the Group entered into a
procurement agreement with Hei Tung, pursuant
to which the Group provides procurement services
to Hei Tung relating to the supply of watches and
spare parts for no consideration. The procurement
agreement is effective from 1st April, 2012.

(b) Compensation of key management personnel

The key management personnel are the directors
of the Company. The remuneration of directors
during the year was as follows:

Short-term benefits SRR
Post-employment benefits BB 12 12 7

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.

32. FREALRS

(@ R—ZT——FWA AEEREE
RETMEBEGZE - Bt A%E
BEMNSRREHEAEERRTE
i E KBRS - KEHE
T _FA—HEER -

(b) ETEEEEASZHHN

TEEEBABRANRES -

FAZEEMELT -
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
32,438 48,991
1,747 1,690
34,185 50,681

EEMehFHMEZEeZEEEAA
RE LTS BREERE -

— & — = F£ F 3 Annual Report 2013
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33. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

33. AR B MBI R

126

2013 2012
—E—=F —EFE——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Non-current assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment IS - HBI R ER 1,657 1,839
Investments in subsidiaries R B AR ZIRE 122,626 122,626
Available-for-sale financial Attt ESmERE
assets 2,061 1,773
126,344 126,238
Current assets MENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries e U BT B~ Rk IE 842,465 827,810
Taxation recoverable AR BIFH IR 1,349 —
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LIRS 274 276
844,088 828,086
Current liabilities mENBE
Other payables & T AR X 17,702 18,075
Amounts due to subsidiaries AN NGB 78,337 66,887
Taxation payable FERT IR - 607
96,039 85,569
Net current assets MEEEFE 748,049 742,517
Net assets BEFE 874,393 868,755
Capital and reserves BAR R E
Share capital A& A 57,061 57,061
Reserves (note) e (Haz) 817,332 811,694
Total equity s ABRE 874,393 868,755

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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33. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF  32. &R 8] B Ak R 3= (&)
THE COMPANY (Continued)

Note: Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current and BT ARAIBERAEERBEEE 2&
the prior years are as follows: ;R :
HK$’000
FET
At 1st April, 2011 R-ZE——FHmWA—H 809,697
Recognition of share-based payment expenses R G BER 2 A 93,553
Issue of new shares upon exercise of share options  FA77 {3 B AL #E B B4 1T 37 AL 1 24,048
Bonus issue of shares TR AR (9,390)
Dividend paid BRRE (71,797)
Total comprehensive expense for the year AEEL2EAZRE (34,417)
At 31st March, 2012 R-E——F=A=+—H 811,694
Dividend paid BT E (39,943)
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEE2ERELRE 45,581
At 31st March, 2013 R-ZE—=F=A=+—H 817,332
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Year ended 31st March,
BE=A=1T—HLEE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
ZETNE ZTFF T —F T4 g
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FE T
RESULTS 4
Turnover L 2,538,781 3,242,643 3,917,764 3,935,963 3,732,925
Profit before
taxation B A5 A v A 122,495 146,257 272,189 216,937 185,963
Income tax
expense RS X (22,180) (33,710) (62,760) (62,829) (23,366)
Profit for the year 5 R A 100,315 112,547 219,429 164,108 162,597
At 31st March,
R=A=+—H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
—ETNF —ZE-TF T——F T—_F ikl
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 RLCX00 0 HK$’000
FET FET FET FETT FET
ASSETS AND EERERE
LIABILITIES
Total assets BERE 1,773,027 1,816,892 2,370,974 2,803,939 3,082,092
Total liabilities BEERE (528,516)  (421,249)  (506,299) (711,711)  (854,142)
Total equity R HREE 1,244,511 1,395,643 1,864,675 2,092,228 2,227,950

RAKRTEEBR DA Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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